# **Stephen Graham's PD List**

Stephen Graham

COLLABORATORS					
	TITLE :				
	Stephen Graham's PD List				
ACTION	NAME	DATE	SIGNATURE		
WRITTEN BY	Stephen Graham	April 18, 2022			

REVISION HISTORY						
NUMBER	DATE	DESCRIPTION	NAME			

# **Contents**

1	Step	hen Graham's PD List	1
	1.1	Stephen Graham's PD List - Xmas 1997 - Updated every month!	1
	1.2	Choice of Game Loader	2
	1.3	Sorry - Register this guide first!	2
	1.4	Latest Happenings	3
	1.5	Morgoth's Personal Message	5
	1.6	Ragnar Fyri's Personal Message	6
	1.7	Mark Harman's Personal Message	6
	1.8	Alan Hennebery's Personal Message	7
	1.9	Andrew Whiteley's Personal Message	7
	1.10	Ian Charles Fyvie's Message	7
	1.11	Some Really Useful & Interesting Information About Me!	8
	1.12	How to contact Stephen Graham	10
	1.13	Why I Did This Guide	11
	1.14	People I Have To Thank In Helping Me With This Guide	12
	1.15	The Public Domain Software List In Full!	13
	1.16	Numbers	14
	1.17	A	15
	1.18	B	16
	1.19	C	18
	1.20	D	19
	1.21	E	21
	1.22	F	22
	1.23	G	23
	1.24	Н	24
	1.25	I	24
	1.26	J	25
			25
		L	26
		M	

1.30 N
1.31 O
1.32 P 30
1.33 Q
1.34 R
1.35 S
1.36 T 36
1.37 U 38
1.38 V
1.39 W
1.40 X
1.41 Y
1.42 Z
1.43 The Octamed Modules List In Full!
1.44 Numbers
1.45 A
1.46 B
1.47 C
1.48 D
1.49 E 44
1.50 F
1.51 G
1.52 H
1.53 I
1.54 J
1.55 K
1.56 L
1.57 M
1.58 N
1.59 O
1.60 P
1.61 Q
1.62 R 50
1.63 S
1.64 T 5
1.65 U
1.66 V
1.67 W
1.68 X

1.69 Y	53
1.70 Z	53
1.71 Soundtracker Modules	54
1.72 Music Disk Demos	54
1.73 Music Compilation Disks	55
1.74 Musical Instruments & Samples Disks	63
1.75 My Favorite Public Domain Disks	63
1.76 Public Domain Titles I Am Waiting On	66
1.77 New Public Domain Titles In This Month	66
1.78 Advert For The Best PD Library In The Whole Wide World	69
1.79 A list Of Games Compilation Disks I Have Made	73
1.80 A list Of Utilities Compilation Disks I Have Made	75
1.81 A collection of the Clipart I have	83
1.82 The Small Ads Section	84
1.83 A quick Questionaire for you to fill in	89
1.84 A List Of All my Public Domain Contacts:	90
1.85 Pentrisoft - Promoting Shareware & Its Authors!	91
1.86 Just in case you need it, here I am - HELP	94
1.87 AmigaGuide® Help: Buttons	94
1.88 AmigaGuide® Help: Menus	95
1.89 help_keystrokes	96
	96
1.91 AmigaGuide® Help: Mouse	97
1.92 Here it is - The index of all the documents	97
1.93 Alan Hennebery	98
1.94 Andrew Jackson	98
1.95 Andrew Whiteley	99
1.96 Jamie Percival	00
1.97 Ahmed H S	00
1.98 Nikola Tomic	01
1.99 Paul Lathwell	01
1.100Simon Brown - S & S Computer Supplies	02
1.101Team 17 Software Ltd	03
1.102Ragnar Fyri	03
1.103 Genoicide	04
1.104Roy Musson	05
1.105Ian Charles Fyvie	05
1.106Mark Harman	06
1.107The bit you should all read before starting this Guide	06

1.108A list of Musical Titles	108
1.109A list of Demos, Artwork, Slideshows & Anims	110
1.110A List Of All The Games Titles I own	112
1.111A list of PD Utilities I own	115
1.112A List of Textfiles & DiskMags I own	121
1 113 A list of Commercial Titles I Own	122

# **Chapter 1**

# Stephen Graham's PD List

# 1.1 Stephen Graham's PD List - Xmas 1997 - Updated every month!

Helooooo (soory but my OOO bulloon keeps slicking and my l bullooon dooes nool woooork al all. Crooss the l's soo lhal lhey looook like soomeling yoou drink!

Do you have felt tip marks on your screen now? Sorry about taht (Oh no, my speelchicker is noo up the duiff), and back to normality now. Happy Xmas all you great Doubleclick! readers

Welcome to my Public Domain List. Please click on a section below to find out more. To finish reading an article, please click on the contents box at the top left of the screen, or any of the browse keys if you are just browsing!

I have included with the disk a FREE GAME!

It is Poing 4, which must be one of the best Breakout, or Bat & Ball games this side of the Northern Hemisphere! I play it to death, and I am writing to the programmer of the game concerning registration, and if he can supply me with a way or merging highscore tables. Don't try and change them, as the tables are in binary and are protected anyway. Highscores are saved as soon as they are entered, although I doubt you will need to worry about that for a while, on most levels anyway! If you do get a highscore, send me a copy of the table, and I will make a file in this guide of all the highscores I receive. Pressing escape to finish the game will return you to this guide. You will of course have to stop the music playing in the background first. This can be done by pressing both mouse buttons. The actual game files have been powepacked by me so that they would fit on the disk, as it is now 100% full, so I have had to cut some corners. This will result

in a slight delay in loading, although once loaded there is no more files that need to be accessed, so there will be no more delays. I need to pay for all my postage somehow, so send me the disk back with a first class stamp to cover the cost of the postage etc, and a covering letter, and I will send you my most recent version of this disk. Please feel free to copy this disk and pass it onto any of your friends to look at. I want to try and get this disk spread about as much as possible to largen my database of penpals. If you want to, write to me and tell me your name and address and I will add you to the list. If you write to me, I will include a file on this disk that has all of my penpals names and addresses on it, so you can write to them also. This disk has just undergone a major rewrite to make it easier to navigate, and to read. The last version had a few problems, which have since been ironed out.

Some info about S Graham The Disclaimer

How to contact me Modules & Music List

About This Disk Games Compilation Disks

People I have to thank Utilities Compilations

My Favourite PD Disks Clipart Disk Compilations

PD Titles I Am Waiting On New PD Titles This Month

Advert For Amicom PD \*Items For Sale & Wanted\*

Public Domain Contacts The PD List In Full!

Free Game - Poing 4 Readers Questionaire

Monthly Newsletter Commercial Software

I am also a member of Pentrisoft , Promoting Shareware & Its Authors.

## 1.2 Choice of Game Loader

Please tell me how you are viewing this guide:

Straight From The Disk You Sent Me

I Am Reading This Guide Via Doubleclick

I Made A Mistake - Click me to go back to the Main Menu

# 1.3 Sorry - Register this guide first!

I am sorry, but as this guide has been included in Doubleclick!, we have been unable to supply it with the free game as promised, due to space restrictions on the disk. There is a simple remedy. Write to me, and swap some disks, and tell me that you want the game Poing 4,

from the Cat Disk. I will then supply you an Lha file of the game, as well as the latest version of this guide.

Send your letters to me at:

Stephen Graham

PO Box 8353

Largs

North Ayrshire

Scotland

KA30 8HG

Or you could phone me on my Mobile Phone: (0468) 508 871.

Thanks for reading this. When you are finished this guide, close it using the closedown box in the top left hand corner of the screen to return to Doubleclick!.

Oh, and by the way - Merry Xmas!

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

## 1.4 Latest Happenings

Hello there and welcome to the Xmas Issue of the disk.

Click on your name below, if you are listed, or if you are nosey, then just click any name.

Hellos this month go to:

Ragnar Fyri

Mark Harman

Alan Hennebery

Andrew Whiteley

Morgoth - Genocide

Before I start - Merry Xmas once and for all. There - that's it out of the way!

I am in the process of making up new Utils, Games, Art, and Magdisk Archives, to try and save some disks. So far I have saved about 25 disks, so that can't be bad! You will notice that the Compilations section is a bit different, as it now only lists names. This is to save space on the guide, as there is no point in typing in the same description twice, is there? This also means that there will be a lot of new entries into the guide, as I am now getting stuff from the Aminet regularly. Stick with me, as all will be fixed soon.

Check out the New PD section this month. I have not bought an order for a while now, but this should soon change. Loads of great

animations this month including a Calvin & Hobbes comic strip, Revenge Of The Blob, and 3 animations from Eric Schwartz. Also find the latest version of Doubleclick, Issue 4, as well as a new disk from those metal madmen, Genocide, who even mention me in their list of people to thank. On sorting out my disks, I have eventually got around to listing stuff I have on archives for ages. Now there is about 50 new titles so far this month (count 'em).

Also a few new adverts in the Adverts section (funnily enough! What a strange place to put them!).

I am in the process of making up an order for more PD software. Watch this space!

The regular penpals that I write to (Ragnar, Mark, and Alan) will all be happy to know that the hard drive saga may be coming to an end. I have MCP installed on my computer (Brilliant program!), and one of the tooltypes stopped any of the root of the disk being written, which was designed to stop viruses spreading. This of course, would not let me reformat my drive. Now I have 4 partitions, the way I wanted them in the first place. Still have a few bad blocks to remap though, but have shoved them in a drawer all by themselves. Hopefully everything should be OK.

Also, another plea to readers, I have just got hold of an A500+, which is running OK through my video, but I can only use the Mono socket, as I did not get an RF Modulator with it. Can anybody help? New this month is a change in the way Amicom run things. A lot has happened to Kevin, who runs it. He has since moved house and got married. Please note his new address in the advert. I will be sending him an order very soon, but he is compiling another catalogue disk at the moment, so I shall wait until that is completed. Also, he does have a honeymoon to go on, so he will be a bit busy.

Hear from you soon,

Stephen Graham

PS Guess who is celebrating a Birthday on the 14th January 1998. Yes folks - it's me, so dig deep and try to make it as good for me as I would do for you. Think of the hard work we put into each and every issue of Doubleclick! we produce, and then think how much easier it would be if I had a CD Rom for the artwork I do, a ZIP drive to back it all up, and a Modem, so that I could E-Mail it faster to Mark which would mean we could get more issues released faster. I have to use somebody else's E-Mail server, which does take time. Obviously it

goes without saying that more RAM and maybe a better accelerator

(PowerPC maybe) would be on the cards.

I will of course send you back a card stating that I got my gift.

Send them to the usual address:

Stephen Graham

(Help-a-poor-man's-birthday-go-well-fund)

PO Box 8353

Largs

North Ayrshire

Scotland

**KA30 8HG** 

(Brackets text is optional)

Only kidding, although a card would be nice!

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

# 1.5 Morgoth's Personal Message ....

Hi there, long time no speak to. I was going to write to you soon, anyway. I hope that you do not mind me using one of your mods for my disk, but it really is good, so I must do it. I will of course, as you can see, give you full advertising.

Thanks for giving me a mention in your new disk, Crossing Over, which I will be happy to add to my collection.

As to supplying you with some samples, I shall see what I can dig up. I have about 30 disks of stuff, so I should be able to find something that you like.

Write back and tell me if you have access to the Internet & E-Mail, as I now have access myself, and it would save me a lot in postage, and time, if I could uploaded the data to you. All in all, I should have a few disks worth.

Hope that you like Doubleclick! 4. Please read the letter with this disk as to some ideas I have.

Stephen

Click me to go back to the Newsletter Page

# 1.6 Ragnar Fyri's Personal Message ....

Ragnar Fyri of Norway - I got your disks and your letter. I will write to you in the next week. Thanks for the anims. They were brilliant. I have sent you another letter, but I am sorry about the wait, as I had some stuff to write for Doubleclick! which I had to send back as soon as possible. Sorry again, and hope that you like the disks.

Loved the Mod.Fountain Of Sighs, by the way.

Also glad you got the E-Mail. I will change the Website listing by the way! Sorry about that! Should be fixed by now! Sorry once again! Will write to you soon! Sorry about the Web Page!!!!
Stephen

Click me to go back to the Newsletter Page Click me to go back to the Main Menu

# 1.7 Mark Harman's Personal Message ....

Thanks for the E-mails. They have kept me from going very mad at times! I hope you got the last package of disks I sent to you. Will write an E-mail to you soon, if Alan does not mind sending it. Please contact me as I have a few ideas I want to thrash about with you about Vison, basically what we talked about before re. Web Browsers.

Well, we did it. DC5 is released before Xmas. Not bad considering the hassles we have had (well you mostly, as you are the one at Uni and not me - I only work for a living! Ha Ha, only kidding!). (Sorry, all you nosey people who are not Mark. I cannot release the E-Mail address just yet, because it is not mine personally, and I will need to ask the user himself if it is OK to receive E-Mail's from anyone)

Stephen

Click me to go back to the Newsletter Page Click me to go back to the Main Menu

# 1.8 Alan Hennebery's Personal Message ....

Alan Hennebery of Eire - Where have you gone. Please write to me and let me know what is happening, now that you are about to start Uni for Summer. I hope you got the letter I sent you OK. If you have, then please write.

I have even tried to E-Mail you (to no success).

Stephen

Click me to go back to the Newsletter Page Click me to go back to the Main Menu

# 1.9 Andrew Whiteley's Personal Message ....

Andrew Whiteley, the programmer of Remdate - Got your letter last week. Hope the exams go OK, and glad you liked the disks. Will write to you later on to see how you got on. Can't wait for 2.3! After I reinstalled the hard drive, I could not reinstall Remdate, as I had the wrong keyfile (as before). Don't worry, as I found it (eventually!). Everything back to normal!

You are a fast reader. I only E-Mailed you and got a reply in about 15 minutes, so I have been informed, as I don't actually send the E-Mails personally. Glad to see you will write soon, and I look forward to your reply.

Stephen

Click me to go back to the Newsletter Page Click me to go back to the Main Menu

# 1.10 Ian Charles Fyvie's Message ....

Hello there Ian, and welcome to the flock of penpals. I hope that you found the last packages quite useful, and look forward to hearing from you in the future. I have passed your details on to Amicom. Expect a disk soon.

Stephen

Click me to go back to the Newsletter Page Click me to go back to the Main Menu

# 1.11 Some Really Useful & Interesting Information About Me!

About Stephen Graham

-----

Hello. My name is Stephen Graham. My birthdate is 14 January 1976 and

I am currently 21 years old and I want to get started in swapping

disks etc through the mail with other Amiga fanatics, like yourselves.

Here is a list of my computer Setup:

A1200 with internal 21/2" 260 MB Hard Drive

Appollo 1220 4 MB Memory Board with 68882 Maths Co-Processor plus Clock

2 External Floppy Disk Drives

CitizenABC 24 Pin Dot Matrix Colour Printer

Panasonic KX-P1180 9 Pin Dot Matrix Black & White Printer

Goliath Upgrated Power Supply

Wizard Developments Black 3 Button Mouse

RoboShift Joystick / Mouse Splitter

Camlink Stereo Sound Mixer

Konix Sppedking Joystick (Which I have had for 5 years!)

Konix Navigator Joystick

A600 with 1 MB Trapdoor Memory Upgrade plus Battery Backed Clock

A500+ (But I have no RF Modulator)

Cambridge Z88 Laptop (Soon to have a Connection to the Amiga A1200)

I have been collecting Public Domain for a few years now, and although my collection is not very large, (350 ish disks), I have quite a lot of other disks from mags etc, and friends. I also run the latest version of Virus Checker and Virus Z 2 on startup to combat virus infection.

I have been interested in computing from a very early age. My very first computer was a ZX81 (remember them!) with a full 16K upgrade! Wow! I had two of them before I upgraded to a ZX Spectrum (the first one with the dead man finger keys!). From there I bought a 48K ZX Spectrum (The black one with the fold down feet), and from that a ZX Spectrum +2, which at the time was the cutting edge of technology. A whole 128 KB of power. I also had a Radio Shack TRS-80, which I only used for playing chess and Card Games - it was that primitive. I then decided it was time for a change, and bought an A600 with my brother. Wow! Programs that loaded in less than three days, and they had decent sound and graphics. I was converted. I had a shot of friend's

Atari ST, but it was not the same - The Amiga was the one for me!

Soom after this my brother and I, who owned half of the Amiga, decided to upgrade up to an A1200. We did and since them have expanded the system. We bought the printer first because we were currently using an Epson 9 pin Black & White and the quality was quite literally, crap! We have since bought the Hard Drive (Notice to all non-Hard Drive owners:- GET ONE NOW. YOU WILL NOT BELIEVE THE DIFFERENCE!), and we are currently saving up for a CD-ROM, a Sound Sampler and an Colour Inkjet Printer.

I also own a Cambridge Z88 Laptop computer, which is handy to type out your letters when you are out and about, or away from home. I am just about to buy a cable that connects the Z88 to your Amiga. It`s something Γ ve wanted for a long time. Eventually, I got it. All good things come to those who wait. I also have a Phillips CDi with the Digital Video Cartridge, lots of films and games etc. It is a brilliant machine to play with. Does anybody else have one, and would like to swap tips etc about games, and maybe even some discs?

I am now also a Co-Editor for Doubleclick!, the Amiga disk magazine produced regularly by Pentrisoft. It is freely available from PD Libraries, as well as Pentrisoft, Amicom PD, Mark Harman (The Pentrisoft President), as well as myself. A worthy read which has loads of articles to suit just about any taste.

I work in the mornings delivering newspapers with my brother. After that I work as a mechanic in my father's garage, fixing cars. From time to time I am a DJ, who runs his own mobile disco (which was paid for out of the paper round - think of the price of CD's and equipment etc).

My main interests are Cars, for obvious reasons, Computing and Motorcycling and I own an L Reg Kawasaki AR125 in Team Green Racing colours. My young brother has got an N Reg black Kawasaki AR50 (yet another paper round extravagance - we use them in the mornings). I want anything you like on the disks, Demos, slideshows, games, utils, you name it, I want it. All letters answered 1200%.

Thanks for watching, and send me your jiffys.

Stephen Graham

# 1.12 How to contact Stephen Graham

How To Contact Stephen Graham

--- -- ------

Please write to me at the following address:-

Stephen Graham

PO BOX 8353

Largs

North Ayrshire

Scotland

**KA30 8HG** 

Or phone me: (0468) 508871, but this number's my mobile phone. Do so at your own risk.

Please feel free to send anything you like to me, letters, disks, Mars Bars (None with Rat Poision although), magazines etc. All letters will be answered with a few disks maybe, full of my latest PD etc. I am looking to write to anyone, over 16, male or female, who has a sense of humour.

Due the price of disks, I will only send you one disk if you are writing to me for the first time, but if you send me disks, I will send you some back in return. This is to stop people who are only looking for free disks! I am not a charity! Please write to me about anything although I am most interested in Cars, Computers, Motorcycling, Music, and Humour! I would appreciate if you could bung in a few first class stamps, as I need to pay for the packages I send to my PD Library, currently averaging about 2.50 a package. If you send me free stamps, I can spend more on PD, and you can have a greater selection.

Please feel free to copy this disk and pass it onto any of your friends to look at. I want to try and get this disk spread about as much as possible to enlargen my database of penpals. If you want to, write to me and tell me your name and address and I will add you to the list. If you write to me, I will include a file on this disk that has all of my penpals names and addresses on it, so you can write to them also.

Anyway, send me your jiffys!

Thanks for watching,

Write to you soon,

Stephen Graham

# 1.13 Why I Did This Guide

Why I Did This Guide

--- - --- ----

I found that after writing off to a few PD Libraries, they all stocked roughly the same thing. I thought that if I wrote to the magazines and advertised my disk in the PenPals and small Ads section, people would write to me, having had the same dealings with PD Libraries. I want to make it clear that I am NOT a PD Library, just someone who does not want to lose the Amiga. I am not charging money for this, I am treating this the same way as you would writing to a penpal. If you had a penpal and he sent you a tape or CD etc, you would not expect to pay for it. This is not to say that money received will not be appreciated. If you feel I should get money for what I am doing then don't let me stop you. I also did this guide for the challenge, the sheer hell of it, and really because nobody has even tried something like this before!

This version is better in some ways than previous ones as all the text is in one Amigaguide document, whereas in previous versions, the textfiles were stored in a separate directory called Text.

This had some advantages and disadvantages. Editing the previous version was harder, as there was lots of different text files to change, but now the whole file is loaded into Ram, whereas the text viewer I was using only loaded in the file when needed. You win some, you lose some!

Software Used:

Amigaguide

Edword V5.6

OctaMEDplayer

Octamed V5

PP & PPShow

Personal Paint V6.3

Poing 4

Textview

Vista Pro

Vista Pro Lite

Wordworth V5

# 1.14 People I Have To Thank In Helping Me With This Guide

People I Have To Thank For This Guide

----- - ---- -- ---- ----

All at Amicom PD - Thanks for the last order. You really are hyper fast. I received the order before I sent it! You really must eat your Weetabix in the morning! Anyway, thanks must go to all at Amicom, Kevin, Ian, Sharon, Leanne, andall the Amigas for taking the time to look at my disk. It has not been a waste of time after all. You said that if you had time, that you would phone me. I keep missing you, so you gave me your home phone number, which I will just write here to see if it is Ok. (01234) 567890. I will not give it out as I know what it is like having people phoning you up when you do not want to listen to them. I will try and phone you sometime. Bye!! Sorry about the size of the last order. I really did get a bit carried away. Anyway, that will be me for about 10 minutes, before I send you another order. Write to you soon.

Alan, my brother - As I am writing this, he is in my bedroom, watching a film on my video, as I am using the computer, in his room, and he cannot use his video as I am here. Thanks for the time on the computer (we usually share the time).

All the people who work for the National Grid - Keeping me supplied with electricity.

All the Octamed composers - For writing all the Modules that I have in my collection. There are too many people to thank by name.

Commodore - For inventing the Amiga in the first place!

Mark Harman - Mark is the author of Doubleclick, A brilliant disk magazine to which I regularly contribute, as I am a Co-Editor. He works hard at it and deserves the credit for the work he has done so far.

Andrew Whiteley - Not only did he write Remdate, the excellent Organiser program, he also saved my Hard Drive from extinction a while back. VERY helpful, and must be mentioned. Thanks a lot, Andy. Many more people who I know & love, but have forgotten to mention! Click me to go back to the Main Menu

## 1.15 The Public Domain Software List In Full!

The PD List In Full

--- -- ----

Here is a list of the Public Domain Disks I have. It is sorted into alphabetical order, so any new titles will be in there somewhere. Sorry, it would have been easier to just list new titles at the bottom, but it would have been harder to search for any titles that you think I may have. I cannot say what these programs will run on, as I only own an A1200 and an A600, so if the program is 1.3 only, then there is a chance that I will not have it, or if I do, I will say that you must use Kick 1.3 to run it. It is wise to get a copy of this disk as it will no doubt pay for itself in no time at all.

To browse through the list, just click on the letter you require, and it will be displayed. This feature was suggested by Paul Lathwell, the author of Address Print, and Onform. This is to aid the reader in finding a specific program.

Please select a letter from below:

A B

CD

E F

GH

IJ

KL

M N

O<sub>P</sub>

Q R

ST

U V

WX

YZ

## Numbers

Due to the number of disks that I am storing, some of the titles will be on other disks, along with other titles, which happens mostly in the Utility section of my collection. This works better for you, as I will just copy the whole disk, so that you get more programs than you asked for.

Occasionally, I will go through my collection and weed out all the useless titles, which, at the time of writing I am doing. This is so

that I can use the blank disks. I may LHA the files to the Hard Drive for use later on, but then again I may delete. I will try to have titles that you ask for but I cannot promise anything. Also, just because it is on the list does not mean that I have it. You may be reading an old version of the list.

To make it a bit easier for myself, I have separated all the titles into different headings and put them in their own disk boxes. I have listed the headings below. Click on them and you will be given a list of titles, although explanations of the titles will be in the main guide. This is so that you can see what numbers of varying headings I have.

The Titles

Music Demo Disks & Music Utilities

Demos, Artwork, Slide-shows, Anims

Games

Various Utilites

Textfiles & DiskMags

The number of disks for each title will also be shown

List Last Updated On 20/10/97

---- ---- ------

That's All Folks ...... For Now!

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.16 Numbers

Numbers

-----

101 Uses For A Dead Cat - Sick! 101 pictures (funnnily enough) of dead cats drawn in High Res, Black & White. Some of them are quite funny, but most of them are quite sick.

- 2 Meg Walker Demo (2 disks) Demo of Spacewalker from Star Wars. Good!
- 256 Colour Sort out any clashing colour problems. Resets to the original presets.
- 3 Games Worms, Go Karts and PANG clone. Also prog to toggle PAL/NTSC.
- 3 Ways To Stop Smoking Brilliant animations to help you kick the habit. If you are finding a problem stopping then this disk will help you a lot.

4 Get It - Join up the squares that look the same on the grid. Very much like Puzznic, that old A500 game, but the graphics are much better.

4 Wins - Connect Four on you WB Screen.

600 Busines Letters - Lots of text files for lots of business purposes 6th Form Educational - Full of clever student useful programs like graph makers and a program to print out a CV etc.

6th Form Lovers (2 Disks) - Pictures of two girls, who, let's say, know each other very well! Over 18's only!

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

## 1.17 A

A

\_

Aavd -

A Taste Of U4iA - A not bad demo with the usual effects.

AB3D2ED - Editor for levels etc on Alien Breed 3D 2.

Abnormalia 5 - Issue 5 of the pretty good Disk Mag. The graphics are on a par with Grapevine, as is the music, but most of the articles are all about scene stuff on the Amiga. Some of it is interesting, though.

Action Replay IV - Find all the cheats in those games!

Address Book - remember where your mates stay, Comes complete with a telephone dialler too.

Address Print - Keep a list of addresses on file and print them out too. Written by Paul Lathwell of Onform fame!

Addresser - Print out nice address labels etc.

AlbinMUI - A great database for all your music albums. Requires MUI installed.

Alphaspell - This will spellcheck any ASCII text. User Dictionary as well. Ambassador Fruit Machine v2.0 - I played this for about 3 hours last night! Very good graphics and sound. This is very much fun to use, thanks for asking!

AmiCDFS2 - Well known and used CD filing system for the Amiga.

AmiFIG2.8 - Structured drawing package for the Miggy.

Amigadeus Classical - Classical music done on the Amiga. Many tunes that you will know, and very well presented.

Amiga Test - Make sure that your trusty box of chips is not going to

die on you, just as you reach the final level in your favourite game!

Amigatration - Same as Think A Mania but the graphics are not half as good.

Amiga Workbench `85 - Slideshow written by my brother poking fun at

Microsoft Windows!

AmiTCP V3.0b (2 Disks) - Want a fileserver for the Internet. You got it!

Amy Vs Walker - Needs more memory than 2MB, but it really is worth it.

Another brilliant Eric Schwartz anim.

Animals Clipart - Loads of pics on this disk.

Anti Beol 13 - Program to get rid of the Beol 13 Virus.

Anti Lemmin Demo - Takes ages to load, then you get a disk error!

Appcon - Makes any requester an app window.

Apptool -

Army Miner - Minesweeper clone for WB. Brilliant.

ASI Boot Utilities - Loads and loads of utilities to make that

bootable disk that you always wanted. Create scrollers and flashy

things. Swirly things also a speciality.

Assorted Clipart - Loads and loads of different things to look at.

Well drawn. Made by Amicom PD.

At The Beach 2 (2 Disks) - Another brill Anim by Eric Scwartz with Amy

The Squirrel & Co. At The Movies - Amy The Sqirrel on a date to the movies.

At The Movies 2 (4 Disks) - Brill follow up to At The Movies.

Attack - Demo all about Scud Missles. Quite good all round.

AutoAssign - Keep track of those assign commands!

Award Maker Plus - Design & print all those sought after awards like

Slob of the month, Cook of the Year, Man of the moment etc.

Awesome Sounds - Lots of great Modules on this disk. Menu driven.

Axis / Picturebook (4 Disks) - I bought this years ago, but was

supplied on HD disks, so could not see all of this excellent Graphics

& Music Demo.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

### 1.18 B

В

\_

BadBlocks - Finds all the Bad Blocks in your Hard Drive, and tries to

ignore them. It makes a list, which you can then use in HDToolbox etc.

Basketball Anim - Good quality Anim of a basketball player getting a basket, drawn using Imagine.

Batman - Slideshow from the animated Batman cartoon. Excellent.

BBC Emulator - Why would you want to turn your Amiga innto a BBC Micro?

Balders Grove - A Boulderdash style game.

Barbi Twins Volume 1 - Some great pictures of those great sisters.

Barbi Twins Volume 2 - More of the same. Both disks over 15 only.

Bar Tender - What will it be? How to make loads of cocktails.

Bass O' Matic (2 Disks) - Some dazzling tunes on this disk.

Battle Pong - Atari style Bat and Ball.

Beatbox (2 Disks) - Lots and lots of good Mods to listen to.

Beatles Sonix - All your favourite Beatles songs perfomed on Sonix.

Beatmaster 808 State - 4 Mods from 808 State.

Beetle - Brill platform game. Brill sound. Brill Graphics. BRILL!

Big Time Sensuality (2 disks) - Excellent A1200 demo with Bjork soundtrack!

Biocalc - How do you feel today? Should you go and face the world, or just stay in bed. This program, written by my good friend and fellow Pentrisoft member, and fellow Doubleclick! Editor, Mark Harman, will tell you how your life will turn out with the aid of this program, the

Birthdate History V2.21 - Type in Date Of Birth. Facts about the day!

Bit Tec 200 Utils - Loads of Utils to play with (209 in total).

sun, the moon, the stars, and the nearest newspaper!

Bits & Bats - Lots of utilities to play with.

Bits & Bats 2 - Disk crammed with Utils etc.

Bizz Nizz - Don't Miss The Partyline module. Excellent!

Blitz Basic Manual - Very in depth on line manual for Blitz Basic 2.

Better in my opinion that the one that you get with BB in some ways as

it is easier to find what you are looking for.

Blobble - Platformer, not unlike Blob.

Board Games - All your favourites are on here. About 20 in all.

Board Games - Brilliant! About 20 games in all!

Bodyshop 3 - AGA Pics of lovely girlies to look at.

Bon Appetit - Save all your recepies to disk.

Bondmine - Boulderdash Clone. Not bad at all.

Bomb Jacky - Very slick Bombjack clone. Excellent!

Book Corner - A few books typed out as ASCII text. Christmas Carol etc.

Boum - A great Minesweeper clone which looks great playing on your Magic WB screen.

Bouncer - Music Demo of the song from Kicks Like A Mule.

Bratwurst V1.01 - 2 or more players space shoot 'em up!

Budget - Find out if you are spending too much on PD!

Bugs Bunny Animation - Brill animation of your favourite rabbit.

Business Card Maker - Obvious what it is but I couldn't get it to work.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

## 1.19 C

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

CDROM-WB - Boot up your CD ROM From WB.

Caboom - Makes your windows "explode". Yes, it does, and it is great, but it takes up too much processor time, and makes your computer ssllooww right down. Better to use zoomwindows.

Caffeine Free - Vertically scrolling Space game written in Blitz Basic.

Car Business - Act like a boss at Ford! Very complicated to use but

Car Data Analyst - All about RPM's, BHP's and TDC's! (Engines, for you lot!!)

Card Games - King, Poker, Patience. They are all here.

Card Games - Lots of card games to keep you amused.

Card Games Deluxe (3 Disks) - Video Poker & Black Jack game that uses

Klondike Card Sets. HD Installable, (I recommend that you do as well!)

Card Sets Disk 1 - A disk of card sets for use in Cardz.

Cartoon Clipart - Clipart of your favourite cartoon characters.

Cash Fruit - Fruit Machine Simulator.

Cat Slideshow - See the line above the last line!

Catalogue 3 - Demo disk of program to catalogue all your disks, films etc.

Cats Clipart - Nice colourfull piccys of felines.

Cats Clipart 2 - More of above.

Cellanim -

Chaos Rock - Rock style music for your ears.

China Tiles - Match the pairs game.

Class Action - Util not unlike Multiview but better.

Classpatch -

Clipart Compilation Disks - Please read Clipart section for more info.

Clock - Wow, a clock for the WB, how original. This one however has

the best graphics you are ever likely to see for an Amiga clock.

Written by a TV Station programmer in Greece, it is run 24 hours a

day, and changes the picture to coincide with the time of day. The

only problem is that you have to type CTRL C to quit.

Club Mix 2 - More Octamed songs to listen to.

Code Mungus - A Highway Code test for all you learner drivers.

Cokeman & Smurf - Two swish animations.

Colour Cars Clipart - Speaks for itself.

Communicate - Teach yourself sign language.

Computers - Clipart about classic cars!

Condom Demo By The Fachoheres - Quirky little demo about a condom.

Convertors Disk - Convert all your pictures to IFF. Reads PC & MAC etc.

Cotton Eye Joe (2 Disks) - Music Demo of the popular chart hit.

Crossword Creator - I wonder what that is!

Cult & Fantasy TV Themes - A disk full of Mods like Prisioner, Dr Who etc.

Cult & Fantasy TV Themes 2 - More of the same.

Custom Worms Backgrounds - New backdrops for Worms levels.

Cybernex Music Disk - Rave style Mods to listen to.

Cydonia / Rerun - Great Techno Demo with loads of great graphics etc.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.20 D

D

\_

D Solve Crossword - Construct and solve crosswords. Not very good.

DFA - Number dialler for use with modems.

DMSWBench - Wbench for using DMS disks.

Daffy Loses His Head - Well drawn anim of Daffy Duck.

Dare To Imagine - Loads of useful info about Imagine.

Datatypes Disk - floppy choccy blocky with loads of Datatypes.

DB35 - Nice little database for all you tidy people.

DCatDiskCopy - Another run of the mill disk copier.

DCopy - Excellent disk copier. I use it all the time.

Deluxe Galaga AGA - Very good space invaders game by Del. Pacman writer.

Deluxe Galaga V3.10 - My favourite Space Invaders Game. Excellent.

Deluxe Music Data Disk 3 - More of above.

Deluxe Pacman AGA - Very good Pacman clone.

Demolition Mission - Drop bombs on buildings kind of game. Not bad.

Demon - American version of Klondike. All right if you like card games, like I do.

Desert Doo Do - Anim about a man wandering in a desert, who finds an Ice Cream van.

Dialling Codes - Find out where that phone number came from.

Dieser Zug - Absolutely Excellent Snakes game for 1 player on WB.

Diskarchiv - Keep track of all your disks with this database.

Diskmaster- The almost as good, but not as good, tried to replace

Dopus but failed file manager.

Diskmatter -

Disksalv2 - Anybody who does NOT have this deserves all they get. This program is an invaluable one to have in your collection. It will sort out most problems regarding duff disks, and was the last PD version made before the programmers decided to make it a commercial product.

Dissect V1.7 - Take all your games to bits to find cheats. Difficult to use

Document File Protector - This util can come in VERY handy. Uses a password or a series of numbers to encrypt a document file. To decrypt it, you load it into DFP, after first typing in your password,

BACKWARDS. If you get it wrong, the file is encrypted again, and so on. By encrypting a file twice, you can be sure that NO-ONE can read it. Even the FBI could not break this one!

DoIcon17 -

Domimium Demos 1 - First in a set of many of good demos and intros etc.

Dominium Demos 9 - More of the same.

Domimium Demos 10 - Same as before.

Donkey Kong - Conversion of the C64 Classic!

Doomed By Pearl - Okish Doom style demo/intro. You will not load it

twice.

Doop - Music Demo of the very popular chart hit.

Doubleclick! Issue 1 - First issue of the Mark Harman written Diskmag.

Doubleclick! Issue 2 - Second issue, which has been totally rewritten, with many improvements.

Doubleclick! Issue 3 (2 Disks) - Third in the series of the excellent diskmags, which I have a hand in writing. They are worth every penny. Now on 2 disks.

Doubleclick! Issue 4 (2 Disks) - After much hard work, it is finally here - the best read all summer. A must get, totally great, cool, groovy etc (Have I sold it enough Mark?).

Doubleclick! Issue 4 (The AmigaGuide Version) (2 Disks) - The same as DC4, but in a very large Amigaguide document, but without all the bells & whistles, just so that our non AGA readers do not feel left out. Yes, there is a few of them left!

Dragon Tiles - A VERY good "Click on the pairs" game, Which I have of course registered for. Worth every penny.

Dreamgirls Cardset - Another REKO Cardset of nice females.

Drums & Pipes - Songs full of drums and pipes funnily enough.

Dysk Stik V1.1 - Brill disk label printer from Paul Lathwell, the author of Onform.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.21 E

E

Edword V5.6 - The very text editor used to type out most of this great document you are reading now.

Electrics - Make your own circuit diagrams etc.

EmbedIFF24 -

EmbedIFF256 -

EngClockV2.4 - A nice little clock for your WB.

Erase - Get rid of files - PERMANENTLY!

Erika AGA - 4 High Quality AGA pictures of Miss Elinak (Her from Baywatch).

Erotica Cardset - Very naughty cardset for Klondike 3 AGA.

Escapade - Breakout clone game written in AMOS. Quite good, but then, so are all the rest.

Exit 13 - Brilliant Puzznic clone (Remember Puzznic on the A500/A600?).

Extensions Demo - Another brill Tachno Demo.

Extreme Violence - Run around a maze and kill your enemy. Some Mods too!

Eyecatchers Clipart - Disk full of pictures for use in signs etc.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

## 1.22 F

F

F1GP-ED - Jazz up F1GP from Microprose. My brothers own copy, so I will send you details of what to do to get a copy of this disk. It is Brilliant, Brilliant, Brilliant!!!!!

Farts & Belches Collection - Ferris Bueller style organ (remember the film?)

Fast Blitter - Makes the blitter chip get faster, which makes graphics appear faster, which makes everything else faster, which makes....I think you get the idea.

Fast Cars Cardset - Another cardset for Klondike 3 AGA.

Fast Intro Maker - Compile your own demos.

FastIPrefs -

Fastview - like View, but faster!

Fitter - See how many disks it will take to archive all your hard drive as a backup.

Flintstones Clipart - Clipart disk full of bedrock characters and more.

Flush - Rid the memory of unwanted routines.

Frac - Draws lovely Fractals which you can then use in PPaint etc.

Franklin At The Movies - Anim. A day in the life of Franklin Fly.

Freedom Cracks 11 - Not bad attempt at a disk mag. Quite interesting.

Freezers / Lech Demo - Very good demo, with amazing graphics and even better sound.

Frog Animation - Cute anim of a frog catching a fly.

Fruit Salad - A very jolly platform game where you collect fruit.

Funny Backgrounds & Icons - Loads and loads of WB backdrops. LHA`d disk.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.23 G

G

-

Gameboy Emulator - Tetris on the Amiga Gameboy.

Games Galore Remix 5 - Loads of games, ie Patience, Monopoly (Yet another version), you name it!

GBlankers - Lots of nice screen blankers. I use this program myself, and out of the lot of them, this is the best. I have never seen it make the computer crash, as others do.

GBRoute - Demo of commercial program to plot road journeys. A bit old now, but still a lot of fun.

Genocide: Nazgul - Metal style Music Mods to listen to from my friends at Genocide, a Metal Band (I suppose instead of a rubber one!), who come from London.

Genocide: Crossing Over - More metal Mods. Brilliant quality.

GIF Slideshow - Lots of lovely piccys to look at!

Giga Mega Mix (2 Disks) - Modules to listen to which are loaded via a nice menu.

Gloom Deluxe Trainer - Cheat mode for the great Doom style game.

GNU Chess 4.0 - Quite good Chess Game. Very hard to beat.

GUIARC - Unarchive all those magazine disks with ease.

Game Attack - Disk full of Workbench loading games.

Games - Various WB 2 & 3 games.

Garfield (Let Me Out) - Funny Anim of Odie, Garfield's Canine "Friend".

Garfield Animation - Good Anim of your favourite cat.

Garfield Slides - Brilliant Garfield piccys.

Gas Turbine - Animation of the Gas Turbne engine. Brilliant for techies!

Genius - 3 techno style modules.

Get Frogged - Animation of famous Warner Bros cartoon of singing frog.

Ghost Writer - Create disk mags with this. I do not understand how it works, and I haven't had time to read the document so you will have to work it out for yourself.

Grapevine Issue 09 (2 disks) - Excellent Disk Mag. Get it now.

Grapevine Issue 15 (3 disks) - See above.

Grapevine Issue 16 (3 disks) - See above the above.

Grapevine Issue 17 (3 disks) - See above the above the above.

Grapevine Issue 18 (3 disks) - See above the above the above the above.

Grapevine Issue 19 (3 disks) - Do you get the idea by now?

Grapevine Issue 20 (2 disks) - See Grapevine Issue 9!

Grapevine Issue 21 (2 disks) - See above!

Gravity Power - Thrust style game. Tons of weapons and levels.

Guide To Computers (2 disks) - Funny pictures connected with computers.

Guru3.0Eng - Find out why the compter just crashed etc. Also covers DOS.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

### 1.24 H

Η

Have A Laugh - Lots of smutty cartoon to look at.

Heddley - Make your own Amigaguide documents. Fantastic!

Hell In Heaven - This is a slideshow written in Amos, by one of my new

Penpals, Ragnar Fyri, who comes from Norway. Quite good slides and

has a soundtrack too. He is part of the Amiga Group CREAM (CREative

AMigites).

High Octane - Top down car racer with course designer. Blow up the enemy!

Hillbilly Anim - Another very complex anim about a hillbilly, his wife, his cat, and his moonshine still.

How To Fail Your Driving Test 4 Times - Loads for ages and then it gets caught in a loop. The tune at the start is not bad though.

How To Skin A Cat - Demo with lots of spinny vectors etc. Weird!

Humour - Funny pictures on a disk.

Hydro Zone - Remember Star Wars at the end (Death Star)? Get the idea?

Hypnosis Music - Disk full of jolly tunes.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

## 1.25 I

I

\_

I'm Too Sexy (2 Disks) - Music Demo of the chart smash from Right Said

Fred.

IQ Test - See how clever you are.

Icon Calendar - Displays lovely calender on WB screen.

Iconmania - Disk full of icons. Pretty good.

IconWIN - Iconify ANY window.

Imagine Buddy System (2 Disks) - Upgrade Imagine 2 with these disks.

Infection - Othello like board game.

Insectoids 2 - Space Invaders clone not unsimilar to Deluxe Galaga.

Installer 43.3 - Recent version of the Installer command.

Install WB3.0 - Will format, partition, and Install WB3.0 onto your Hard Drive.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

## 1.26 J

J

JCGraph -

Jesus on `E`s (2 disks) - Legendary Techno rave demo. Most excellent dudes!

Jokedisk - Disk full of Jokes (most are a bit naughty!). Compiled by ME!

Judgement Day. Remeber Demolition Mission on the ZX Spectrum. The same!

Juggler - 2 Juggler Anims, drawn with Imagine. Also has PoiPoi and Klondike V1.1C on the disk.

Juke Box - EXCELLENT Modules Disk, with brill menu. Sounds amazing!

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.27 K

K

\_

Kefrens Dane - Excellent Music Demo.

Kefrens Desert Dream (2 Disks) - Another excellent offering from the brilliant Kefrens.

Kefrens Interchange - Advert for a forthcoming Kefrens Demo.

Keyquick - Pretty crappy Typing tutor. I have ordered another one that I have heard is much better.

Klondike V1.1C - The original patience card game. Does not need AGA.

Klondike 3 AGA (4 disks) - Excellent patience card game. Needs 2 MB & HD!

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

## 1.28 L

L

-

LCD Dreams - 4 of the old handheld games to play - Brilliant!

Lambourghini Slideshow - Brilliant pictures of Brilliant cars.

Landscape - Make the garden of your dreams.

Language Translator - Learn popular phrases in French, German, Spanish.

Lethal Exit - Techno Demo.

Lottery! - Fancy your chances. This might make it happen. It could be you, as they say. If you do win anything with this program, then I expect a percentage!

Luxo Teenager - Anglepoise Lamp Anim. Very Good!

LZH Utils - Can't think what this one is!

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.29 M

M

Machine Anim - Another good Animation.

Mad Elks / Technologic Death - Brilliant, and I mean this, Techno demo with some magical effects, and no swearing, except right at the end, which is unusual for demos these days.

Madhouse - Brilliant Screen Blanker. I use it myself.

Magic Card Tricks - Tells you how to perform 3 magic card tricks, strangely enough!

Magic Eye - Another great WB gadjet where two eyes follow the mouse's (mice?) every move.

MagicTV - Brilliant utill I use a lot for Wordworth etc. Will stop the flicker on High Res Interlace screens of 16 colours or less. I tried it and it works, although not on my WB as this is a 32 colour one. Worked a treat on Wordworth and PPaint though. 32 colour version will be available soon, as I E-Mailed the programmer, and he has said he will send it to me when it is done. I have seen a Beta copy of it, and it looks promising.

Magnetic Pages V1.3 - Disk Mag Maker. Will play with it and tell you later what I think of it. If it is good enough to use, I may create a

regular diskmag, which you lot can even contribute to. Grapevine Look

Out!

Magnum V1.7 - Disk mag creator which looks like Grapevine. NOT!

Makepath -

Manic Raves (2 Disks) - lots of rave music to listen to.

Maped - Make maps for all you adventure game writers.

Master Blaster - Brilliant Super Bomber Man clone.

MasterMind - Guess the colour of the 4 balls the computer has picked.

Maximum Overdrive - Demo which needs HD.

Mayhem On Wheels 3 - Small anims of car crashes. Can also be viewed in

Deluxe Paint. Mega Tron - Snakes style game.

MCP - The ultimate add on for WB. Can do just about anything, and a

little bit more! Well worth it.

Megaball - Arkanoid clone.

Memspeed - Same as Memspeed2 but an earlier version.

Memspeed2 - Check how fast your Amiga is really going.

Menu Master - Create your own menu systems.

MenuStay - Brilliant programs to make menus stick to the screen.

Messy Sid V3 - Like MessyDos for the PC.

Metrolink - Modules inspired by the Manchester Metrolink train. Not bad anyway.

Micro Phone Number Locator - Type in the STD code and find out where

it is! Wow, except that you can type in the full telephone number and

the computer will tell you what town it is in!

Mind Games - Games to get the greay cells going. About 30 in all.

Mindguard - Dont ask what this does. I cannot even explain it.

Something about having a hapy day. Best thing is to get a copy of it and try to explain it to me!

Mis -

MLP Modules - More Octamed Modules of top quality.

MMBCommodity - Found any uses for the middle mouse button, all you

lucky 3 button mouse owners (me)? This is the program for you.

MMExecutor - Just about the same as MMBCommodity.

Modepro -

Money For Nothing - An excellent demo of the Dire Straits song.

Monopoly - Another brilliant conversion of the popular board game.

Monopoly - Another version of the popular board game.

Monopoly - Same as one before but different!!????

Monsters - Platform Game.

Monty Python Anim - Brilliant Anim by a 13 year old of the sketch "How not to be seen". Very funny indeed. The samples are also excellent. (2 Disks).

Mortal Kumquat - 2 player ripoff of Mortal Kombat. Very funny to play. Motorola Invaders (2 disks) - AGA Space Invaders with Metallica soundtrack.

Move On - Demo of Move On Baby by Cappella.

Movieguide V2.04 (2 Disks) - Lots of facts about 1000's of films. This disk is LHA'd.

Mr Men Olympics - Very good choice now that the olympics are on the TV. Lots of different events where you are one of the Mr Men competing. You must get this.

MRBackup Pro V2.2.0 - Backup those floppys & more.

MS Claendar - Nice WB Calendar and Memory Monitor.

Multiplex V1.1 - Slide the square around the mixed up picture until the picture is fixed style game. Also included is a file called GRID.IFF, which you can load into a paint package. Draw your picture in the box, and save it as a puzzle.

Music Compilation - Disk like one that is listed above this one!

Music Compilation Disks (S. Graham) - These are disks that I compiled that are crammed full of the Octamed Modules that I have on file.

Please read the Octamed Modules File on this disk for more information.

Music Utility Disk 4 - Track rippers etc on this disk.

Musicbase V1.0 - Catalogue your CD collection.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

## 1.30 N

N

Nester Card Game - Brilliant "Find the pairs" Card Game.

Newicons - Some people do not like this system of icons for WB. The main magazine CD's seem to, and so do I, which is why I have it.

New Mods - Batman and 2 other Octamed Mods.

New Stealthy Animations - Funny little plane anim. Short but good!

NewTed - Newest version of TED, the Blitz Basic 2 Text Editor.

NFA Pd Pak #5 - Music Rippers, card games, loads and loads on this disk.

Nine Fingers (2 Disks) - More of the same.

No Limits - Mod of the 2 Unlimited song! No lyrics!

Noisome - Want some funny noises every time you do something. You got it!

Not The Nine O'Clock News (2 Disks) - Audio sample of the Gorrilla sketch.

Notebook - Notes for your Amiga. Very advanced. Have up to 5 different notebooks open.

Now Music 15 - Lots of good Modules on this disk.

NT Modules 2 - A selection of about 15 NT modules.

NTSC Mode - Change your screen to NTSC mode. Warning: Some TV's cannot display NTSC modes, and your computer display will crash. Luckily my TV can display it!

Numtris - Tetris with numbers. This game is so addictive! Time limited. Do what I did and send away for the full version. It is

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.31 O

worth it.

 $\mathbf{O}$ 

\_

Octamed Modules 1 - Some quite good mods to listen to.

Octamed Samples 1 - Disk full of samples for Octamed, funnily enough!

Octamed Samples 2 - Here we go again.

Octamed Samples 3 - More of the same.

Octamed Samples 4 - Even more of the above.

Octamed Tutor - Mods by ABBA on this disk. Worth it for the Mods alone.

OJ Simpson (The Trial) - A very well put together disk about OJ Simpson.

Onform V1.1 - This is a very good AMOS written Invoice and Order Util, which I have just registered for. Very easy to use, and a good quality printout. Very professional. I hope that Paul Lathwell, the author of the program is reading this. Nice one Paul, keep up the good work, and please do try and answer my letter. All of my other Penpals would maybe like to try your programs.

Oracle - Nothing to do with the ITV teletext service (is it still called Oracle?). This is all about horse racing statistics. Does not

really pull my chain, but someone out there must have a use for it.

If any money is won through use of this util, then I want a cut!

Ooze - Another othello style game.

Ozone "Swamp Thing" - Music Demo of the popular chart hit.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.32 P

P

\_

Pal Mode - Change your screen to PAL mode (Use with NTSC Mode).

Pal / NTSC Swapper - Change from PAL to NTSC and back again.

Parnet (2 Disks) - Gonna get myself connected!

Parnet Instructions - Disk to tell you how to get yourself connected!

Password - Make sure that the younger brothers and sisters in your house cannot load in all those naked pictures of Pamela Anderson that you have stashed away in your Hard Drive.

PC Task V3.10 - Convert your Amiga into a PC. A very slow PC at that.

PC Tools - As it says. Converts into a PC Dos tool.

PD Games Compilation (Stephen Graham) - At present there are 11 disks that I have compiled that are stuffed to the limit with all of the PD Games that I had on my Hard Drive before I had to clear it out due to a lack of space. A full list of all of the contents of the disks can be loaded from the Contents.

Pendle Europa Music Modules - Well presented disk of tunes.

Pengo - Get this! It cannot be explained. It is very very good.

Personal Paint Icons - This is an Arexx script which allows you to edit icon files using Personal Paint V6.3 and above. Excellent!

Petrol Engine - First in a long line of excellent engine animations.

Pezzas Games - 3 Excellent Games. 2 card ones and something else.

Phantom - Brill Space Invaders Game.

Phone Locator - This is a brilliant program. Not only does it tell you the area that the STD code covers, but type in the full phone number, and it will also tell you the area of the STD code that the number comes from. Useful if one STD code covers many towns, like most of them!

Phone & Post Codes - Finds all UK STD code AND Town Post Codes!

Pick - Very good program. Reads a random line from an ASCII Text File.

Wow, say you, what good is that? Quite good, if you can then program

the computer to act on that line. Let's say that the text file has a list of pictures. Pick will select one of these pictures. With a little AmigaDOS knowledge, you can then assign that picture to a string variable, which you can then instruct a picture viewer like PPShow, to display. If all this was put in the startup sequence, you could have a random Startup Screen every time you booted up! Pick Out - Meant to be a good card game but it does not load on my computer easily!

Picture Menu - Yet another WB program launcher.

Picture Puzzle - Select a picture. Select a tune. Select the number of boxes. The picture is split up into boxes, and it is jumbled up. You swap the boxes about until you end up back where you started. Good Fun.

Piles 'O' Tiles - EXCELLENT match the pairs game. It's level pegging with Dragon Tiles, except it may nudge ahead as it has more levels (Full version has 42 levels).

Please Release Me - Brilliant anim of country song. Very Funny!

Plot - Not unlike Polyfit.

Point Of Sale - Fantastic Demo, but all the text is written in Français.

Polyfit - Draws funny graphs with lines etc.

Pop Quiz - Hey, pop pickers, what do you know about music?

Poster Print - Wow! Speaks for itself.

Powercalc - Very powerful calculator (hence the name?). Handy for all you maths people out there.

Powerlogo V1.3 - Amiga Version of the LOGO Language. If you studied Computing at school, like me, then you would have been taught LOGO, which is the language that controls all the funny turtles and pen plotters you see on TV, on Blue Peter etc.

Print A Card - Make your own Birthday cards etc.

Printmaster - Do fancy things with your printer.

Pro Bingo - AMOS written Bingo Game, Quite good.

Pro Zodiac 2000 - Astrology for your Amiga.

Pub Darts - Brilliant On the oche style game.

Pyrogenic Short Modules - About 20 Mods of good quality on this disk.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.33 Q

Q

-

Quackbusted 2 - Another Techno demo and not a game about killing ducks!

Quickgrab - Make those screengrabs now!

Quick Lha - Brilliant Lha file handler.

Quingo 2 - AMOS written quiz game. Very good.

Quizbase - Design your own quiz questions, and also use the quiz program on the disk to play it, funnily enough.

Quiz Challenge - Quiz, although not as good as Quingo II.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.34 R

R

Rainboot - Startup util which plays anims, loads screens, whatever. I use it, and there are plenty of Rainboot configs available through the Aminet (or from me. If you ask nicely enough, I might be able to get the latest ones off the 'Net).

Rainboot PCom - One of the Rainboot programs.

Rave - Rave tunes (Funnily enough) for you to listen to.

Real Drag -

Real Time - Monitor what your Amiga is doing.

Red Dwarf Demo (2 disks) - Digitised version of short sketch (White Hole!)

Red Dwarf Slideshow (2 disks) - piccys of your favourite characters!

Red Dwarf Trivia Quiz - Test your knowledge on RD. Couch Potatoes Only!

Red Dwarf Trivia Quiz Update 2 - Must not be used with above Quiz disk.

Relokick 1.3 - Turn your A600 & A1200 into a A500! A must for older stuff!

Remdate v2.2 - BRILLIANT Diary. I am just about to register for this program. It is very, very good. I suggest you use it with a battery backed clock, as it saves a lot of time. I used it before I got mine with my memory board, and it just is not as good. This

program is very slick, and has loads, and I mean loads, of features.

A Must Get! (Footnote - Do what I have just done, and register for

this most excellent program. It really is worth it in the long run!).

Remind 1.5 - Some of those yellow Post it notes for your WB screen.

Reorg - This is another one for the Must Have list. When you save

files on a fresh disk, everything is saved OK, but lets say that you

delete a file from a disk, and replace it with a bigger or smaller

file. The files saved from now on will be fragmented all over the

disk, which means the disk takes longer to load and use. Reorg takes

all the files, and recopies them onto the disk, in the right order,

without deleting any of them, and puts all the empty blocks at the end

of the disk. Brilliant or what?

Reqtools - Newish version of the Req files.

Revenge Of The Blob (2 Disks) - This is a very well put together animation of the Calvin & Hobbes characters where the tapioca pudding

fights back!

Reversi 2 - Othello with a different name.

Road To Hell - Pretty boring driving game.

Robs Rockers 2 - More NT and Octamed modules.

Rocketz - Gravity Force style game with rendered graphics.

Roobarb & Custard Remix - Yep! You guessed it! Another excellent mod.

Roswell - Everything you wanted to know about the little green men's

favourite holiday camp. Also has a spooky music module.

Roulette - Lose your money now, and place your bets!

Rush Hour - Control all those traffic jams on your city, by switching

the traffic lights at the junctions. Mad fun!

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.35 S

S

\_

Santa And Rudolph - Brilliant Xmas game. You are either Santa or Rudolph, and you have to shoot ducks with a gun, while collecting presents, and floating on a balloon. Sounds crap but it isn't. Savings Certificate Advert Anim - Remember the advert about the butterfly and the frog? Well now you can watch it on your Amiga. I found it was best to boot this disk, and not load it via Workbench, as it sometimes crashed.

Scorched Tanks - Very Very GOOD Tank Hunter game. Nuke your enemy.

SCP-

Scrabble - Different version of one shown above.

Scrabble - Popular board game converted to the Amiga.

Screenmenu - Launch all those programs. Use this myself, and it is great.

Serious Backgammon - Time limited version of a fantastic game.

Sermouse - Program to convert IBM Serial Mice to work on Amiga's.

Sexy Women #1 - I wonder what these are pictures of?

Shortmodules 2 - About 20 Mods on this disk. Some good, some not so good.

Showicon - Wow, let me think, what foes this one do?

Show STD - No, not something you would use at your local clinic, but something to display the phone codes for a given town.

Sickness Simulator - Very daft samples of people throwing up! Sick!

Simpsons Icons - Loads of full colour icons of your favourite

Springfield family.

Skizzo 2 (4 Disks) - More of the spinny vector demos.

Sky Decoder - Diagram telling you how to make a decoder card. For use with boffins only!

Sleepness Night 3 Utils - Disk full to brim with some brill utils.

Slicer - Make big files not so big. How? By slicing them up into lots of littel files.

Slide Show AGA - AGA piccys of swimsuited girlies!

SmallCalc - Calculator which only adds small numbers. No, it is quite small on the screen. No, wait a minute, it does not take up much memory. Yes, that's it!

Smart Trash - Do you want to chuck it out, or will you keep it at the

last minute? This is the program for you. Controls the WasteBasket.

Smovie - Video Titling Program.

Sonic Drum Kit- Brilliant util for making drum loops for use in Octamed etc, or for just having a bash around.

Sonix Jukebox #3 - Tunes done on Sonix for your listening pleasure. I was wondering why they picked the title for the disk that they did!

By the way, it is presented in a jukebox style fashion and it is the third in the series of these disks! Wow. Amazing or what?

SoundBox -

Sound Collection 20 - Smus songs to listen to.

Sound Collection 21 - More smus songs to listen to.

Soundtracker - The Tracker making program to beat all others.

Speak Easy - Make your requesters talk! Requires narrartor.device etc from WB2.04.

Spectrum Emulator (2 disks) - Turn your Amiga into a Speccy. Sad!

Speed! Demo - Demo of 3D Maze game, limited but fun for a short time!

Spelltris - Mad Tetris game. Instead of making lines with the blocks, you make words.

Splitter - Split large files into not so large files.

Springtime - Brilliant. I deleted this of my Hard Drive my mistake, so I ordered another copy from Amicom (Brilliant Pd Company - see advert in main guide!). Move around a 3D floor and put the spring onto the X. Simple, you may think. NOT!!!

Star Trek Rave Demo - Only for Trekkies! Pretty sad really!

Star Trek Themes (2 Disks) - A must for trekkies. Demo with the title music for the original Star Trek and the title for The Next

Generation. Brilliant Sound Quality.

Star Wars Artwork - Brilliant Ray Traced Images from Starwars plus a few more, ie JCB, cars etc. Very good quality.

StartupKey - Enables the user to have a choice of Startup Sequences.

States Of Europe V1.0 - Info about European countries. Hyperbook format. Very well done.

STD - Type in Phone Code, find out where it is. Type in a town instead of the code, and you will get the code.

Stealthy 2 - Animation of your favourite plane!

Steam Engine - Even more anims!

Stereopticon - Make Magic Eye Pictures.

Sterling Engine - More great animations!

Stick It 2 - Leave Post It notes all over your WB screen.

Stock Controller Pro V1.2 - Stock control program which is ideal for a small business. Unfortunately, I cannot get it to run properly. It looks brilliant as well, and possibly does not run on an A1200 without crashing. It will load OK and then crash. I will investigate further.

Stonecracker - Make files much smaller. Quite good, and better than Powerpacker, but not Lha in my estimation, which must be worth a bit. Suicide Machine - Absolutely BRILLIANT shoot `em up using the mouse! Suicide Machine - Funny Op Wolf game. NOT for members of RSPCA etc.

Superballz - A brilliant Marble Madness style game, where you guide

your ball to the exit, clicking switches, avoiding spikes etc, along the way. Written in Blitz Basic, and it is brilliant. Also comes with full source code, and IFF Graphic files, which you can change, although, this really is not needed, as there is also a Level Editor. Super Cars, Bikes & Planes - More excellent piccys of transport. SuperDisk - Make disks up to 960K, just like the ones that AUI used to use, before they decided not to publish a magazine any more. Oh, how I shall miss them so!

Super Duper - Brilliant disk copier program. Takes up no room at all.

Super Formatter - Format those disks in the blink of an eye.

Super Obliteration - PANG style game.

Super Skoda Challenge - What can I say? Skoda`s racing! HA HA HA HA!!!!

Super Speel, sorry Spell - Nerev hiv ann xcuse fir spealing mistooks! SuperDuper31 - Disk copier.

Swapmode+ - Change your screens from PAL to NTSC. Very handy if you are running a high res interlace screen on a TV, like me. There are a few problems with some programs crashing with it, Personal Paint being one of them, but none the less, it is a great program.

Swazinfo - make nice requesters, with not the usual boring text.

Swimsuit Cardset - Lots of girls in swimsuits for Klondike 3 AGA.

Sysinfo - The original and best System Checker. Make sure that you have all your memory boards installed correctly etc.

System Test V9.1 - Check out your Amiga now, Looks at all system areas.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.36 T

T

\_

T2 Dance Remix - T2 song is meant to be good. Still trying to get the disk to work!

Tango Advert - Brilliant tune and sample of the advert where the big orange bloke kisses the Tango drinker. The tune on the disk can be loaded into Octamed as well. All the pictures can also be loaded into Personal Paint etc.

Tank Attack - Blow up your opponents tank.

Tank Attack - Hit your opponents tank with your missle. Brilliant

Tankhunter Game - More missle blasting fun.

Taskbar - Launch all your programs etc in this Windows like program.

Techno Tracks 2 - Music Demo full of techno tunes and flashing lights.

Teeny Weenys - Another platform game.

Teletext V1.20 - Hardware project to let you read Teletext pages on your Amiga. Also included is a program to decipher the TV signals and convert them into teletext pages. You are able to save the pages as IFF files.

Tetren - Written by Andy Whiteley, the man who brought you the excellent Remdate V2.2, which I registered for, and I suggest that you do the same. Because I registered for the programme, he gave me a complimentary copy of his excellent game, Tetren, which is a most excellent Tetris clone. This, I think is the full version of the game. I have written to him, asking if there is a demo version, because you horrible lot do not deserve a full game for something you have not paid for, do you? Only joking, I wrote to him to congratulate him on writting such a brilliant game!

Tetris Pro - Brillinat graphics in this Tetris clone.

Text Unlimited - Lots and lots of jokes on this disk. Worth a read.

Textview - The text viewer I used to show this guide until I converted it to run totally on Amigaguide.

The Chips Are Up - The second in the Mr Potato Head series of Animations, where Mr Potato Head jumps into a barrel of water.

The Definitive Jarre Show - Brill pics and tunes from J M Jarre. Kick 1.3.

The Far Side - Some cartoon clips from Gary Larson's "The Far Side".

The Flintstones - 18 and over demo of Fred and Wilma and an Elephant!

The Lamer Game - Hit all the lamers as they appear out the holes.

The Mad Preacher - 4 Modules of Excellent quality on this disk.

The Prodigy (No Good) - Another Prodigy chart hit.

The Rainbow Puzzle - Does not boot but works from WB. Puzzle game.

The Run! - Eric Schwartz Anim of short car chase. Brilliant!

The Secret Key - Primarily most useful for modem users, this produces a unique keyfile for an ASCII text, and encrypts it, so that it can be sent securely.

The Wave - Makes lovely rippled screens, and saves them as IFF.

The ZX File # 1 - A disk magazine for ZX Spectrum Users, like me, and people who use a ZX Spectrum emulator on their Amiga, also like me.

Also has the program MC Master on the disk, which prints out covers

for audio cassette boxes. Why it is on there, I do not know.

Think A Mania - Find the pairs game.

Thunderbirds Are Gone (2 Disks) - Daft Thunderbirds Animation.

TMD - Brilliant Memory monitor with clock etc. Takes up no room on the screen worth arguing about.

Toobz - Pipe mania type game.

Top Gun Slides - Digitised Pics with sound samples from film.

Total Irrelevance 1 - Official OctaMED User Magazine. Good tunes.

Total Irrelevance 2 - Issue 2 of OctaMED Users Magazine.

Total Irrelevance 3 - I'll let you guess what this is!

Transport Clipart - Lots of pictures here. Compiled by Amicom PD.

TRAX - Game Level Designer which I do not like to use.

Tribal Dance - Octamed module of 2 Untalented, sorry Unlimited, song!

Turbo Backup V1.00 - Disk copier, although not as good as XCOPYPRO.

Typewriter - Simple word processor, type something and it's sent to your printer line by line.

Typing Tutor - Let your fingers do the learning.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.37 U

U

\_

UK Codebook - Its those phone numbers again. Find out what code does which area.

Ultimate Cheats - Disk full of your favourite games cheats.

Ultimate Disk Creator - Fancy making a bootable disk with demos etc?

Well you can now, and do a lot more besides. You are advised to make

a copy of this disk, and use the copy to run the program, as the

programs need the disk to be write enabled. I also advise that you

have a blank disk ready, so you can create a demo on this disk.

Urouhack - Window enhancement program.

Utah Saints - An excellent Octamed module of What Can You Do For Me?

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.38 V

V

-

V12's Guide To Setting Up A PD Company - How to set up a PD Library.

V12 PD's Catdisk Modules 1-6 - Some of the best modules V12 have used.

Venus Cardset - Nice girls on this Klondike 3 AGA cardset.

Video Workshop - Help in making all those video productions.

View - Look at IFF's with ease.

Virtual Dreams - A brilliant Graphics Demo with some great new effects.

Virus Z II - Version 1.39 of the brilliant Virus checker which has never let me down, to my knowledge.

VR World - Use the mouse to fly or walk in different VR Worlds.

Brilliant!

VolumeWatch - Tells you how full your Disks etc are. Very accurate.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.39 W

W

Warbook - Everything you wanted to know about the 2nd World War, and a bit less besides.

WB 3 Screens - Some more nice backdrops to use on WB3.

WB2 Hacks - Lots of WB Screen toys.

WBFlash - Make your WB windows funky by allowing them to change colours all by themselves.

WB Pairs - Another match the pairs game. Not bad, but not great.

WBSteroids - Another great Asteroids clone, which is only let down by the fact that it slows down greatly as more and more asteroids are on the screen. Keep the screen clutter free, and you will gave a great time.

Wallace & Gromit Cardset - Cardset for use with Klondike 3 AGA.

Wheel Of Fortune - Slick copy of popular TV programme.

Whigfield Saturday Night - Crap song that has been converted to Amiga.

Wicked Sensation (2 Disks) - See above.

Wind It Up - Excellent Prodigy song demo, if you like that sort of thing!

Windy Bottom - The antics of your favourite Weatherman, Mr W. Bottom.

Win 95 - Another WB Program launcher, styled on that hated program for the PeeCee, Windows 95.

Winspeed - Make your windows etc open much faster.

Word Power - Demo version of the dictionary on a disk.

Words - Type in a word and this will find how many words it can make

from it. Also, type in an angram and it will make words from it.

Wordworth Calendar - An Arexx script which will print out a calendar

for any given month. Use in V5 and above.

Wordworth Fonts 1 - Disk full of WW fonts (obviously!).

Wordworth Fonts 2 - More of above.

Wordworth Fonts 3 - Wonder what these are?

Wordworth Fonts 4 - More of the same.

Wordworth Fonts 5 - Hey, what is this?

Wormtris - This is a game I WILL be registering for! It is a cross between Tetris and Worms. Some of the blocks are exploding sheep or worms or lasers, and the game has many extras, and is totally MAD!!!

WW2 History Book - Hyperbook Document all about WW2.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.40 X

X

-

X Files Guide - A very informative set of Amigaguides about the TV Prog.

Xmas Anim - A very complicated but simple Anim of Santa's Grotto. This disk must be used in DF0:.

XOpa - Test your Amiga to the limit with this program. Brilliant.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.41 Y

Y

\_

Still Don't have any PD titles beginning with Y. Send me some please.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

#### 1.42 Z

Z

-

Zip Tools - Various utilities that you can use on your Zip drive.

Format them for PC use etc.

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

## 1.43 The Octamed Modules List In Full!

Songs That I Have On My Hard Drive

----- ---- - ---- -- ---

Below is a list of songs that I have stored on my Hard Drive. It is not all of them, as some of them are not very good and do not merit the disk space. Here is the list of the modules, but remember, to save space, I have Powerpacked the songs, so if you are using them unpacked, they will take up a lot more space:

I must take the time to thank Alan Hennebery, a penpal I swap disks with, who lives in Eire. He has just supplied me with about 50 odd Octamed Modules, that I can add to my collection. I will now have to add a few volumes to my Music Collection Disks. Thanks a lot Alan, all the LHA archives extracted OK.

Pick one of the letters or a Subject Heading:

A B

C D

ΕF

GH

IJ

K L

M N

O P

Q R

S T

U V

WX

YZ

Numbers

Soundtracker Modules

Music Demo Disks

#### **Music Compilation Disks**

#### **Musical Instruments**

List Lasted Updated On 29/10/97

---- -----

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

## 1.44 Numbers

Numbers

-----

10 Minute Trash

101 Dead Cats

16 Unnamed Modules

1999

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

### 1.45 A

A

-

Ace On A Spring

Acid

Action Run

Addiction

Adinfinitum

African Dreams

Alahla

Albanian National Anthem

Alien Bash

Almost

Alphaville

Ambience

Amiganuts

Amiganutz

Among The Bio's

AMOSzine

Angel

An Idea

Arabia

Arligentia 2
Attack
Attraction
Aussie Foot
Australia - The Rolf Harris Rap
Click me to go back to the Music Menu
1.46 B
В
_
Ballerina
Banana Boat
Bass Rock
Battlestar Galactica
Betty Davis Eyes
Biorythms
Blackadder SD
Bladeraver
Blue Max
Blues
Breathless
Breeze
Brief Prelude
Click me to go back to the Music Menu
1.47 C
1.47 C
C
-
Captain Scarlet
Cars
Changes
Chipfunk
Chipgene
Clio
Coala
Coala 1
Coala Intro

Colony Condom Corruption Conspiracy Crash Crystal Rain Click me to go back to the Music Menu 1.48 D D Dance Of Reed Pipes Dancing In Blood Danger Man Dark Dark Tune Dead And Buried Deep Space (Theme From Start Wars) Deluxe Galaga Deluxe Galaga 2 Didgeridoo Don't You Want Me? Dr Who Dr Who 2 Dr Who 3 Dune Remix Click me to go back to the Music Menu 1.49 Ε E Eine Kleine Elysium

Empty Space End

Endless

Enjoy

Enola Gay

Erika

Everybody Needs Somebody (Blues Brother`s Theme)

Everything I Do, I Do It For You (Robin Hood Prince Of Thieves Theme)

Exchange

Extension Of Light

Extra

Extravaganza

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.50 F

F

\_

Face Another Day

Fairlight

Fairlight Revisited

Fantasy

Flintstones

Floyd

Fountain Of Sighs

Friends

Frog Friend

Full Moon Endpart

Funky Flute - Good Mood

Funland

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.51 G

G

\_

Gainsmusic

Garbage

Gate To Mizar

Galaxy 2

Geno

Gentle Winds

Geometric

German National Anthem

Get Funky

Get Ready 4 This

**Ghost Hardcore** 

Ghouls ~N~ Ghosts

Gluel

Gluej

**Gnartsch Feeling** 

Godzilla

Go Far

Going Strong

Gold Mine

Good Ole Blues

Goonie

Gotta Swing

Go With Me

Greensleeves

Groworm

Guardian Dragon

Guitars

Guitars 2

Guitar Slinger

Guru

Guterap

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.52 H

Η

\_

Hallon Soda

Hamlet

Happy Hour

Happy Levels

Happy Talk

Heavylight

Helen

Helmet Shake

Hornesoft

Human Target

Hydrozone

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.53 I

I

-

Infatuation

Inner Visions

Ilysh Techno

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.54 J

J

-

Jazzy

Jesus On E's Part 1 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E's)

Jesus On E's Part 2 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E`s)

Jesus On E's Part 3 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E's)

Jesus On E's Part 4 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E's)

Jesus On E's Part 5 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E's)

Jesus On E's Part 6 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E's)

Jesus On E's Part 7 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E's)

Jesus On E's Part 8 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E's)

Jesus On E's Part 9 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E's)

Jesus On E's Part 10 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E's)

Jesus On E's Part 11 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E's)

Jesus On E's Part 12 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E's)

Jesus On E's Part 13 (Ripped from the LSD Demo Jesus On E's)

Jet Set Willy

Jogeir

Jolly Good

July Tune

Jungle Walk

Just Married

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

#### 1.55 K

K

\_

Kantri Helena

Karma

Knarka

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.56 L

L

-

L'Amour

Last Farewell

Last Ninja III

Laugh

Ledstorm

LFF

Lightning

Living In A Dream

Loadertune

Lotus

Lyon

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.57 M

M

Maeh Sir' Kas'Hoet

Maent Salae

Magnum

Mama Jungle Part 1

Mama Mia

Mamuska

Mansell Demo Intro

Mansell End Of Game

Marioland

Mary Jane

Matin Makkaralaulu

Maximinimum

Mean Arenas

Mega Foe

Middle Of Nowhere

Mind Smasher

Mission Impossible (Yes, it is the Theme from the TV Series & Film)

Misthunter

Mod More Than Music Morgen Stemning Mother's Day Mub Mundgorville

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.58 N

Mystified

N

\_

New Beginning

New Biz

Night In Cairo

Njh Pd

No Bananas

No Limits

No Name

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.59 O

O

-

Old England

Ooeerr

Ooze Theme

Oxygene

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.60 P

P

\_

Pacman Music Hall

Pacman Music Main

Panic

Peacy Voice Perhaps Piano Pikku Kakkonen Pimpf Pipes Pippo Baudo Prelude Priest Pulse Of The Rhyme Pump Up The Jam Click me to go back to the Music Menu 1.61 Q Q Quantum Leap Quatermass Click me to go back to the Music Menu 1.62 R R Rambo Rules! Rapina Rave On The Floor Rave Terror Real Chip Supper Red Dream Red Dwarf Reko 1 Reko 2 Reko Intro Results 30 Rhythm Is A Dancer Road Kill Rollover

Roobarb & Custard
Roswell
Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.63 S

S

-

Sadness

Scorched Tank End 1

Scorched Tanks

Secret Agent

Shellbeat

Skyriders Original

Slainte Mhor

Slime

Somewhere Inside

St Jarna

Stardust Memories

Steel Sky

Stop For A Minute

Stuns Bump

Suicide Dreams

Sunset

Super Foul Egg

Superted

Supreme

Sweet Child Of Mine (Yes, Gun's & Roses)

Swiv

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.64 T

T

-

Tagada

Tank Hunter

Tango

Tangor

Techno

Telstar

Terminator

Tesla Girls

Testing Testing 123
The Alibi
The Benny Hill Theme
The James Bond Theme Tune
The Mad Preacher (Hyper Mix)
The Mad Preacher (Original Mi

er (Original Mix)

The Man From U.N.C.L.E.

The Model

The Ninja Window

The Persuaders

The Prisioner

The Protectors

The Time

Threat

**Tiny Tunes** 

Toblerone

Tokyo Heat

Tones Choon

Toybox

Train The Game

Trainer

Tribe Rebirth

Tripods

Trippel Trouble

TT2

Tubular Bells 3

Turkish National Anthem

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

#### 1.65 U

U

Ubarbert

UFO

Underwater

Urgent Meltdown

**Utah Saints** 

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

# 1.66 V V V Valhalla Song Click me to go back to the Music Menu 1.67 W $\mathbf{W}$ Waveform Test We Know Now White Song Who Bothers Windy World Under Attack Click me to go back to the Music Menu 1.68 X X X Terminate Xeneoquar XJ220 Xmft Click me to go back to the Music Menu 1.69 Y Y Still don't have any Modules beginning with Y. Please send some. Click me to go back to the Music Menu 1.70 Z $\mathbf{Z}$ See Y.

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

#### 1.71 Soundtracker Modules

Soundtracker Modules

-----

These modules all load OK into Octamed 5. Below are some files which are only loadable in Soundtracker. These are not all of my ST Mods, as I have disks full of them, but I still have not had the time to sort through them all.

Axel F

John 1

Megaforce 2

Nol

V42 Intro Tune

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.72 Music Disk Demos

Music Disk Demos

-----

These are songs that are not necessarily Octamed Modules. If they are, then that's Ok, but some of them, ie Don't Miss The Partyline, are actually 4 or 5 Octamed Modules strung together. Even if they are Octamed Modules, I have not listed them above.

808 State (4 Tunes)

Amigadeus Classical

Bass 'O Matic (2 Disks)

**Beatles Sonix** 

Bouncer

Club Mix 2

Cotton Eye Joe (2 Disks)

Don't Miss The Partyline

Doop

Genocide - Crossing Over

Genocide - Nazgul

I'm Too Sexy (2 Disks)

Killer

No Limits

Money For Nothing

Move On Baby

Not The Nine O'Clock News (2 Disks)(Long Sample of Gorilla Sketch)

Swamp Thing

Tango Advert

Techno Tracks 2

The Prodigy - Fire

The Prodigy - No Good

Whigfield Saturday Night

Wind It Up

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.73 Music Compilation Disks

Music Compilation Disks

---- -----

For ease of use, and to save space on my Hard Drive, I have compiled some disks that contain most of my Octamed Modules, with only a few exceptions. Most of the files are converted to MED & OctaMED files, and use SFCD Compression, as combining these two can cut the size of the files quite drastically. Most of them are sorted into different catagories, as they are on my Hard Drive, although most of the catagories have to be split up into different disks, as they are so big. Because of this, I think that only Octamed 5 can load these files. I don't think they load into Soundtracker or Noiseplayer. If you want a particular song in these formats, tell me and I will do it, but remember to supply the disk as usual.

There are at present 27 Disks in the series. I will list the contents of each disk below:

Disk 1

---- -

Hydrozone

Jet Set Willy

Lotus

Mansell

Marioland

Ooze

Reko 1

Reko 2

Results 30

Road Kill

Scorched Tanks			
Disk 2			
101 Dead Cats			
Alahla			
Ambience			
Dune Remix			
Jungle Walk			
Lightning			
Magnum			
Njh			
Sadness			
Alien Bash			
Coala			
Coala 1			
Coala Intro			
Eon Of Game			
Disk 3			
Scorch End			
Super Foul Egg			
Swiv			
Tank Hunter			
The Time			
XJ220			
Pacman 1			
Pacman 2			
10 Minute Trash			
Afterglow			
Arabia			
Chipfunk			
Dance Of Reed Pipes			
Eine Kleine			
Enola Gay			
Jolly Good			
Night In Cairo			
Prelude			
Real Chip Supper			
Disk 4			

Extravaganza Fairlight Revisited Happy Talk Jazzy L'Amour Laugh Mamuska Peacy Voice Fast Perhaps Piano Somewhere Inside Valhalla Xmft Alphaville Threat Almost Among The Bios Amoszine Colony Dancing In Blood Mub Disk 5 Cars Don't You Want Me? Erika Floyd Guitars Hornesoft House Kraft July Lyon Mama Mia Oxygene Disk 6 Megafoe Stardust Memories

,	Sweet Child Of Mine
,	Telstar
,	The Model
,	V
1	World Under Attack
4	Amiganuts
	Amiganutz
]	Fairlight
]	Rapina
]	Rave Terror
]	Disk 7
-	
,	The Bouncer
(	Cubik
]	No Limits
]	Pump Up The Jam
,	Гесhnо
,	The Mad Preacher Remix
]	Disk 8
-	
]	Roobarb & Custard
,	The Protectors
,	The Prisoner
,	The Persuaders
,	The Man From UNCLE
]	Red Dwarf
]	Disk 9
-	
	Swamp Thing
	Rhythm Is A Dancer
	Γripods
]	Disk 10
	Tones Choon
	Utah Saints
	The Mad Preacher
	007
	Benny Hill
]	Disk 11

Get Ready For This Rave On The Floor Blues Brothers Danger Man Quantum Leap Disk 12 ---- --Robin Hood Quatermass Flintstones Dr Who Dr Who 2 Dr Who 3 Captain Scarlet Disk 13 Australia - The Rolf Harris Rap Bette Davis Eyes Disk 14 Action Run Alphaville An Idea Attack Bladeraver Breathless Changes Clio Dead And Buried Exchange Funland German National Anthem **Gnartsch Feeling** Hallon Soda Karma Mary Jane Mind Smasher Mundgorville

No Bananas

Red Dream
Shellbeat
Stop For A Minute
Disk 15
Mist Hunter
Rollover
Stuns Bump
Who Bothers
Terminator
Threat
Tango
Rage Is Relentless
Xeneoquar
Tokyo Heat
Disk 16
Tangor
Slainte Mhor
Middle Of Nowhere
Tribe Rebirth
Urgent Meltdown
Suicide Dreams
Disk 17
Jesus On E`s Part 1
Jesus On E`s Part 2
Jesus On E`s Part 3
Mama Jungle Part 1
Disk 18
Maeh Sir' Kas'Hoet
Maent Salae
Matin Makkaralaulu
Pikku Kakkonen
Pulse Of The Rhyme
Testing Testing 123
Priest

Disk 19
 Adinfinitum
Albanian National Anthem
Brief Prelude
Didgeridoo
Last Ninja III
Biorythms
Dark Tune
Deep Space (Theme From Star Wars)
Kantri Helena
Panic
Steel Sky
Turkish National Anthem
Disk 20
More Than Music
Skyriders Original
X Terminate
New Beginning
Sunset
Disk 21
Jesus On E`s Part 4
Jesus On E`s Part 5
Jesus On E`s Part 6
Jesus On E`s Part 7
Jesus On E`s Part 8
Jesus On E`s Part 9
Jesus On E`s Part 10
Disk 22
Jesus On E`s Part 11
Jesus On E`s Part 12
Jesus On E`s Part 13
Disk 23
Ace On A Spring
Angel

Attraction
End
Hamlet
Pipes
Roswell
We Know Now
Windy
Disk 24
16 Modules That Are Unnamed
Breeze
Elysium
Groworm
Heavylight
Infatuation
Pippo Baudo
Disk 25
Guru
Greensleeves
Guitars 2
Gotta Swing
Guterap
Good Ole Blues
Guardian Dragon
Go With Me
Battlestar Galactica
Mean Arenas
Extension Of Light
Disk 26
Gold Mine
Goonie
Go Far
Going Strong
Godzilla
Blackadder SD
Get Funky
Ghost Hardcore

Gluel

Gainsmusic

Galaxy 2

Disk 27

---- --

Garbage

Gate To Mizar

Geno

Geometric

Gluej

Deluxe Galaga

Deluxe Galaga 2

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.74 Musical Instruments & Samples Disks

Musical Instuments & Samples Disks

----- -----

I also have a 16 disk set, which contains loads and loads of drum beats, instruments, samples, sampled speech etc. Also included is some Speech samples from Games, ie Worms, Mean Arenas, Valhalla etc. Also included is 2 disks of Workbemch Backdrops as a bonus, because they were archived onto the same disks. What lucky people you are. If you are interested, then send me the disks, and I will copy them. I am not really wanting to copy only a few of the disks, as it is a bit of a pain, and due to the sheer volume of files on them, I am not going to list them all here. If you really want only some of them, then I may be twisted in the right direction, if the bribe is great.

Click me to go back to the Music Menu

## 1.75 My Favorite Public Domain Disks

My Favourite Disks In My Collection

-- -----

Here is a selection of the disks in my collection which are my favourites. In it are demos, games, utilities, you name it!

Army Miner - A brilliant MineSweeper clone. You have a grid of squares and you click on the grid, working out where the mines are.

Big Time Sensuality - AGA demo with a Bjork soundtrack. The graphics,

as is the sound, are brilliant. Please note that it is AGA only and has 2 disks.

Card Games Deluxe - Do you not have enough memory to run Klondike (Like me!)? Do you want to be able to play Videopoker as well? Do you want to use the Klondike cards as cardbacks? YES! Well, get this. I advise that you install it to your Hard Drive, as it speeds things up. You can also play MED modules in the background. Octamed 5 can save modules in MED format, so any song will do. (3 disks). Deluxe Galaga - This has got to be the best Space Invaders game around. Written by Edgar Vidal (the same man who wrote Deluxe Pacman), the graphics are excellent and the game is so addictive. I have played it to death, but I still have not send away the shareware fee (ooeerr!!). I have both the ECS and AGA versions of the game. Deluxe Pacman - Same Guy, same great game. Brilliant conversion of Pacman, with loads of levels, and ghosts, and power ups etc. Dialling Codes - Stuck for an STD Code. Do you know the town but not the code. This will help you. Type in any town (or code) in Britain, and this program will give you the answer. Sorry Alan, but I don't think that this program covers Eire. Belfast is in it, but Dublin is not.

Doubleclick Disk Magazines - As a contributor to these magazines, I feel that this is a bit biased, but they really are brill. Loads of stuff in them, and they are on a par with the legendary Grapevine series. I will of course have the latest version of the magazine.

Fast Intro Maker - Make jazzy intros and bootblock intros with this great program. I have sent away for the full version to Deutchland, but I have not had a reply back yet.

GuiArc - Expand and dearchive all those programs on your magazine disks. Brilliant program. I have used it for ages. Worth it's weight in gold, about 57p as a disk does not weigh all that much!

Grapevine Mags - These are BRILLIANT!!!!!! I have every issue from 15 onwards and I have a few early ones as well. Very funny and very well put together. I wish they would come back.

Jesus On E's - Excellent Rave Demo. All the others try to copy this one! Takes seconds to load, but about 30 minutes to play. The bad thing is that it is not HD installable and you must have and external drive to use it. Get one if you don't have one as you do not know what you are missing. (2 Disks).

Kefrens Desert Dream - Dazzling Demo from Kefrens. Set in Cairo,

Egypt in 1993, is has a story at the start and lots and lots of great effects by the end. 2 disks to this one, but you can put the second disk in df0: when asked, but it spoils the demo if you have to be asked.

Kick 1.3 - A MUST GET!! You need to get this to be able to turn WB2.04 and upwards machines into a WB1,3 machine. Excellent program. Motorola Invaders - AGA Space Invaders with a Metallica soundtrack! Very good graphics and sound. (2 Disks).

Numtris - Tetris with numbers. I registered for this game, as it is so good. Unfortunately, I would be breaking the law if I gave you the full version, so I won't! You have blocks with numbers on them which fall into the pit. Add up the colums in the pit to the number printed on the bottom, without going over that number, and the colum disappears. On the left of the screen is the tiles left counter. When it reaches zero, you have completed the level. It starts at 200. On the demo version, the game ends when the counter reaches 100, but it still is a hard game, especially on the later levels.

OJ Simpson (The Traial) - Lots of info about OJ. Text, pictures, sound samples - you name it. Very well put together.

Please Release Me - My favourite animation at the moment. For all you country music lovers, the song sung by a ballon. Very funny.

Quick LHA - I use this program every day, for packing and unpacking LHA archives, easily, and most importantly, quickly. Also handles LZX etc.

Remdate - This is a serious bit of kit. It is a Diary and Planner for your Amiga. I would recommend that you have a battery backed clock, a hard drive, and maybe some extra memory. A lot to ask, but it is worth it. You can input Birthdays, Special Days, Holidays, use like a simple diary to say what you did. It also has a things to do list, can print calendars, pick lottery your lottery numbers, absolutely anything! This is why I had to register for this program. It is well worth the slightly more than usual registration fee of ten pounds, but in my view, it is money well spent.

Serious Backgammon - Another game I will be registering. Time Limit version (5 Minutes) of the popular board game. Graphics etc. are brilliant. Tetris Pro - I am a Tetris Pro Pro! This game is excellent!! As you finish the lines, a picture is revealed. Show all the picture and the level is complete. Some of the pictures are worth playing for!

The Flintstones - Over 18's Demo about your favourite stoneage family. Wheel Of Fortune - Great conversion of the TV Game. Edit the Questions file on your favourite text editor to include your own entries.

Wormtris - This is a totally excellent Tetris game, of which I have many, but I like this one as one of the best. Cross between Tetris and Worms, which doesn't bear thinking about. Very daft and great fun. X Files Guide - Lots and Lots of info about my favourite SciFi programme. Also includes colour slides of Scully & Mulder.

There you have it. Drop me a line if you want some of these disks, and I will send them out - remember of course to send me the disks!

Also, keep checking the PD file for new editions. I am sorry, but the file has been sorted into alphabetical order. Before, new editions were at the bottom of the file, but I found it to hard to read, so it is now sorted.

Click me to go back to the Main Menu Click me to find out my new software titles

## 1.76 Public Domain Titles I Am Waiting On

This is a list of PD disks I am waiting on. I have not given an explanation of each disk - just it's title. I probably will have these disks by the time you read this, though! It is in no real order as this list is only temporary and will only last about 1 issue. If this page is blank, then all my new PD will be in the list, and I have no outstanding orders that I am waiting on.

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.77 New Public Domain Titles In This Month

This is a list of new PD disks I have just got. I have not given an explanation of each disk - just it's title. An explanation of each disk will be in the main PD list document.

I already have had most of these titles for a long time now, but they were on loads of archive disks that I have had, and I had not got around to putting them onto the guide. I have now, and I am not even half way through it - What you see below will fill about 6 disks, only about another 30 to go!

256Colour

AB3D2ED

Aavd AlbinMUI AmiCDFS2 AmiFIG2.8

AntiBeol13
Appcon
Apptool
Badblocks
Blitz Basic 2 Manual
Book Corner
Boum
CaBoom
Cellanim
Classpatch
DB35
DCatDiskCopy
DCopy
Dare To Imagine
DiskMatter
Diskmaster
Do Icon17
Edword V5.6
EmbedIFF24
EmbedIFF256
FastBlitter
FastIPrefs
Fitter
Flush
Frac
Gloom Deluxe Trainer
Iconwin
Installer 43.3
JCGraph
LOADS of Liljedahl Music Modules
LZH Utils
Landscape
Lottery!
MMB Commodity
MMExecutor

Magic Eye			
MagicTV			
Makepath			
Maped			
Memspeed			
Memspeed2			
Mindguard			
Mis			
ModePro			
NewIcons			
Newted			
Oracle			
PAL/NTSC Swap			
Password			
Personal Paint Icon	Makers		
Picture Menu			
Powercalc			
Quick LHA			
Rainboot			
Rainboot Program			
RealDrag			
Reorg			
Reqtools			
Roswell			
Rush Hour			
SCP			
ScreenMenu			
Show STD			
Showicon			
Simpsons Icons			
Slicer			
Small Calc			
SmartTrash			
Sonic Drum Kit			
SoundBox			
Splitter			
StartupKey			
Stonecracker			
SuperDuper			

Superballz
Superdisk
Swazinfo
Sysinfo
TMD
The Wave
Virus Z II 1.39
WB Pairs
WBFlash
WBSteroids
Warbook
Win95
Winspeed
Wordworth Calendar
Wormtris
ZIP Tools
Click me to go back to the Main Menu
1.78 Advert For The Best PD Library In The Whole Wide World
A quick note from me:
I have bought the majority of my Disks from these guys for ages now
and they are brill. I sent them a package on a Wednesday of about 30
disks, and I got it back on the Saturday. Not bad considering there
was a 24 hour postal strike on the Thursday/Friday. They always have
a new stream of disks arriving and are very friendly and always
willing to help (Do I get my money now?). Long Live Amicom.
Please note that Amicom PD have now moved. Note their new address
below:
Send you another package very soon.
\//\\\/\/\\\/\\
//\// V \ \ \ // \ // \ // \ // \

143 Weeland Road, Sharlston,

Wakefield, West Yorkshire, WF4 1EB

Tel:01924-864798 Mon-Sat 9.00am to 5.00pm

\ /

/ ALL OUR DISKS ARE ONLY 55p EACH \

\ (Free Postage & Package / minimum 5 disks or more) /

/\

WELCOME

-----

Hi and welcome to our Monthly updated CATALOGUE DISK packed with loads and loads of quality Amiga PD & Shareware titles for you and your Amiga to enjoy.

If you don't see the Title that you want, give us a call on (01924-864798) we may be able to get it for you.

Well hope you do find something of interest and remember we also add loads more new titles every week. So keep in touch.

HINTS'N'TIPSONPD

\_\_\_\_\_

When you purchase any of our Titles you may be a bit eager to check them out. Well that's fine most of the Titles will bootup when inserted in your disk drive, but many will need either your WorkBench disk or a particular program to use the Title you purchased.

So please take time and read any document's you come across and don't get angry if you find that it don't seem to work. You may just be doing something wrong and by reading the documents and following the instructions you will so get to use the Title you just purchased.

HOWTOORDER

-----

PLEASE TAKE NOTE

-----

Minimum accepted Cheques and Postal Orders is £3.00. Sorry.

Orders of any less please send in Postage Stamp value ok.

Write down the DISK NUMBERS, TITLES and the AMOUNT of Disks.

At the side of the TITLES you will see if the disk is more

than 1 disk e.g. (A,B) at the end of a TITLE means it is a

2 disk set, (A,B,C) means 3 disk set and so on. Also at the very end of the TITLE line you will notice in brackets e.g. (Wb1,2,3) this tells you which type of SYSTEM the TITLE may work on. (WE CANNOT GUARANTEE IF TITLES WILL WORK ON YOUR SYSTEM) There are too many systems to check them all correctly. HOWTOPAY -----Please do NOT send any cash as it MAY go MISSING. Payment is accepted by Cheque or Postal Orders ONLY. (Minimum accepted Cheque / Postal Order value £3.00) We don't have credit card facilities as yet. Make all Cheques / PO`s payable to A M I C O M Send To:- A M I C O M (Dept Cat), 143 Weeland Road, Sharlston, Wakefield, West Yorkshire, WF4 1EB DISKPRICES ALL OUR DISKS ARE ONLY - 55p EACH (Free Postage & Package / Minimum order 5 disks or more) Catalogue update FREE - send your copy with ORDERS ...... POSTAGE&PACKAGE \_\_\_\_\_ NORMAL POSTAGE (FREE) Postage is FREE on 5 Disks or more ANY LESS 80p RECORDED DELIVERY (55p) Add 55p to your orders REGISTERED DELIVERY (£3.00) Add £3.00 to your orders. ALL OVERSEAS ORDERS \_\_\_\_\_

EUROPE - Add 25p per disk to cover postage. (25p a disk please)

WORLD - Add 50p per disk to cover postage. (50p a disk please)

CD ROMS POSTAGE

-----

U.K. - Postage & Package is FREE for each CD ROM.

EUROPE - Postage & Package is £1.50 for each CD ROM. (Max £6.00)

WORLD - Postage & Package is £2.00 for each CD ROM. (Max £8.00)

DISCLAIMER

-----

To the best of our knowledge we checked Titles/materials in our library are freely redistributable. However we cannot guarantee the distribution status of any Title/material or assume any liability for any such Title/material in our library.

A M I C O M shall NOT be liable for damages, lost profits or any losses including incidental or consequental arising from use of or inability to use the software on any of our disks.

A M I C O M do NOT sell the software which we distribute, only the disks, labels, copy service and distribution costs.

A M I C O M reserve the right to delete or replace any disks within our library at our discretion. Faulty or unfit to distribute disks also apply. Refunds of purchase price or a replacement disk will be given also at our discretion.

A M I C O M must be notified within 30 days of receipt about faulty disks which we will refund or replace at our

A M I C O M makes no other warranties or guarantees concerning any of our disks or the contents within them.

#### LASTNOTES

-----

discretion.

If you find any of our disks are faulty PLEASE don't get too angry just send them back telling us of the problem and we will either send you another copy or another disk of your choice. (Or your money back if you feel that way).

PLEASE make sure you check that the disk you bought was compatible with your machine. Our compatibility checks dont mean to say that they WILL work on your kind of System...

THERE ARE TOO MANY SYSTEMS TO CHECK CORRECTLY...

REMEMBER THIS we are always here to help YOU...

Thats all...

YOUR FREINDS at AMICOM

Call KEV or IAN ... (TEL: 01924 - 864798)

Byyyeeeeee.....

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.79 A list Of Games Compilation Disks I Have Made

Below is listed some of the Public Domain Games that I have put onto disks, to remove them from my Hard Drive. All the disks do not have a startup-sequence and do not boot, so you will have to load Workbench first to use them.

Disk 1

---- -

Hydrozone - Fly down a tunnel avoiding the walls with your ship, shooting all the aliens at the end of the levels.

Infection - An othello style game, where you have to occupy most of the squares at the end of the game to win.

4 Wins - Connect 4 for your Workbench. Written in German, but easy to undersatnd what the programmer wants you to do.

Army Miner - Minesweeper on the Apple Mac has finally been converted to the Amiga. Pretty good conversion too!

Insectoids 2 - Horizontal Space Invaders written in Blitz Basic 2. The graphics are pretty good.

Disk 2

---- -

Think A Mania - Find the pairs in this very well put together game with brilliant graphics and sound. There is even a high score table too.

Toobz - Cannot remeber what this game is, but it must be pretty good or I would not have bought it, or even put it on my Hard Drive.

Tetris Pro - This is one brilliant Tetris Game. Graphics and Sound are unbelivable. Take it from a self confessed Tetris Addict.

Amigatration - Another find the pairs game. Not nearly in the same league as Think A Mania, but good all the same.

Disk 3

---- -

Deluxe Pacman AGA - Brilliant Pacman Clone from Edgar Vidal, the man

who also wrote the legendary Deluxe Galaga, which I also have. Tank Attack - Two tanks, some hills, some wind, lots of missles, and lots of fun. Disk 4 Mastermind - Try to guess the sequence of the computer's balls! (OOEERR!) Caffine Free - Another space invaders game, but not bad at that. Super Obliteration - Pang style shoot em up game with swish graphics. Mortal Kumbquat - Mortal Kombat ripoff of two pieces of fruit fighting! Disk 5 Quingo - A pretty good Quiz game with loads and loads of questions on loads and loads of subjects. Disk 6 Pub Darts - Brilliant graphics and sampled speech on this great Darts game. Monopoly - First of two versions of the popular board game I have. Disk 7 ---- -Monopoly - Second version of the popular board game. Megatron - Snakes style game with good graphics. Disk 8 Pengo - This is a brilliant platform game, with cute graphics and even cuter (is that a word?) gameplay. Disk 9 Ooze - Othello style game. Not bad. Disk 10 Masterblaster - Blitz Bombers, but not as good, but still brilliant. The graphics are A1, as is everything else, but A1200 users will have to disable CPU caches and use the Original Chip Set to play the game. Disk 11

Hexamines - Mine Sweeper but played on a hexagonal board. This game

needs a screen that is at least 400 lines deep, so you will have to convert to a High Res to play it. I still have not done so, so I cannot tell you how good the game is to play.

Dieser Zug - This game is brilliant! I was so nice and though the game was so good, I even included it on the very disk you are using at this very moment. To play it now, return to the Contents page, and click on the box at the bottom. It is very addictive. If you get a score on the highscore, send me the disk back, and I will merge it with the other scores from other people. I will then return the disk with the newest version of the guide on it. Please enclose 2 first class stamps to cover postage, though.

Speed! Demo - Demo of the running-through-a-maze-as-fast-as-you-can game. With the Excellent Module "Stardust Memories".

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.80 A list Of Utilities Compilation Disks I Have Made

This is a list of most of the Utilities that I have. What I did was Lha the files, and cram as many as I could onto disks. This meant that where before I had two disk boxes of utils, by using Lha compression, I now only have one, which means I have saved about 40 disks, which I can use to get more PD. These disks do not have any startup sequence, just Lha files. If you cannot decompress Lha files, I can supply the Lha command and how to use it easily (Lha x <name of archive> RAM:), or I could give you some utilities to do it for you. This is only a list of what is on the disks. To see what they all do, refer to the guide.

Disk 1

---- -

Aavd

DiskSalv2

**GBRoute** 

Guide Maker

JCGraph

Noisome

Quick Grab

Remind V1.5

Showicon

Startupkey

Super Duper The Guru

VR World
Zip
Disk 2
Bits & Bats 2
Pro Zodiac 2000
Typing Tutor
UK CodeBook
Disk 3
Addressm2.0
AGraph
Assinz
Bootscreen
Diskspare
Fitdisk
HF Mounter
PointerX
ReadRDB
Roma2Dec
ShoppingList
SWOS Editor
Tiff View 17
Xopa
Disk 4
Apptool
Classpatch
DCat Diskcopy
Diskmatter
EmbedIff24
EngClock V2.4
FastIPrefs
Lottery!
Magic Eye
Maped
Mis

MMB Commodity
MMB Executor
Mode Pro
Powercalc
Real Drag
ScreenMenu
SmartTrash
Sound Box
Superdisk
SwazInfo
Textview
Volume Watch
WB Flash
Disk 5
Cat3Program
CodeMungus
PhoneLocator
SCP
Quiz Creator
Disk 6
Business Car Maker
Document File Protector
D-Solve Crossword
MenuMaster
Sky Decoder
System Test
The Secret Key
WW5 Calendar Maker
Disk 7
Alt N Tab
Beep A Maniac
Bouncing Cubes
Cal
Creatures
Crumble
Date Inspector

Destroy WB
DFM2
Extra Screen
Flash Find 1.2
Font DT
Hexer
K Tooltypes II
Monitor Drivers
Mouse Circles
Patch Mem
Portswitch
Quake
Realtime
Scrub
Shapes Manager
Snake Pit
Splat
SS Pro Demo
Start E
Stickit
Task Bar
TBL Rulez
Update Copy
Uptime
WB Clock
WB Mem
WB Zoom
XL21
Disk 8
Book Corner
Edword V5
Embed 256
Fitter
Flush
Installer 43_3
Landscape
Roswell
Disk 9

Birthdate History Crossword Creator NoteBook Personal Paint Icon Creator Script Disk 10 ---- --Communicate MrBackup Datatypes Disk 11 256 Colour Fixer AmiCDFS2 Appcon Classaction Do Icon17 Memspeed PictureMenu QuickLha Reqtools Smallcalc Stonecracker Disk 12 ---- --AFill20 Aws DiskSqueeze **ECS Launch** Extractor Forbidden Fractal FS List HD Off HP Calc Joytest Lupe Magic No NTSC

Perplexity
SCopy
Scout
WB Title
Worms Levels
X Files
Disk 13
Abort CMD
Alphaspell
Dhrystone
DZug Join
Eat Me
GIF Datatype
Leagues
Madgads
Mem Monitor
Print Manager
Promotor
Requestfile
Speechtoy
Typewriter
VS
Xtruder
Disk 14
Adventure Game Writer
Amiga BASIC Help
Bits N Bats
IQ Test
Knights Tour
MS Calendar
Pub Cat
Starfleet (Game)
Superspell
Typing Tutor
Disk 15
Key Quick II

Sonic Drum Kit		
Turbo Backup		
Show STD		
Disk 16		
BBC Emulator		
Bon Appetit		
PowerLOGO		
WarBook		
Win95		
Disk 17		
Addresser		
Budget		
DFA (Modem Dialler)		
DCopy		
Slicer		
Sysinfo		
Disk 18		
Address Book		
Disk Archiv		
Dqua		
Eliza		
GUI Arc		
Icon Chief		
PC Restore		
PlayMOD		
Print Spooler		
PS3MREC		
SuperDark		
Super Formatter		
Disk 19		
Antibeol13		
Action Replay		
Fastblitter		
GBlankers		
Language Translator		

Makepath
PAL/NTSCSwap
Disk 20
Amiga Test
DiskArchiv
Magictv
Iconwin
Tmd
Disk 21
Print A Card V2.0
Teletext V1.20
AB3D2ED
Disk 22
Inspire!
Sleepness Nights 3 Utils
World Geo
Disk 23
AlbinMUI
Reorg
Stereopticon
Disk 24
Award Maker Plus
WBHacks 2.0
Bartender
MindGuard
Password
Disk 25
Frac
MessySid3
PC Tools
NewTED
Disk 26

6th Form Educational Bootchange **ZXAM** Emulator Disk 27 Dare 2 Imagine Guide Icon Mania LZH Utils OJ Simpson Guide Disk 28 Bit Tec 200 Utils Diskmaster The Wave Disk 29 ---- --BadBlocks Cellanim Gloom Deluxe Trainer Imagine Buddy System (Disk 1 & 2) Splitter Winspeed Disk 30 CaBoom **DB35** Memspeed2 WB3 Screens Disk 31 Amifig 2.8 Car Data Analyst Click me to go back to the Main Menu

## 1.81 A collection of the Clipart I have

Below is listed some of the clipart disks I have in my collection.

What I have done is bought loads of Clipart over the years, saved it onto my Hard Drive, and sorted it into directories for ease of use.

There is dozens of disks listed and I will just give you the number of the disk and what is on them roughly, in Subject Headings.

Disk 01 - Aminals

Disk 02 - Animals 2

Disk 03 - Animals 3, Banners

Disk 04 - Banners 2

Disk 05 - Banners 3, Business

Disk 06 - Busines 2, Computers

Disk 07 - Comic Setter, Food, DPaint

Disk 08 - DPaint 2, Misc

Disk 09 - Dpaint 3, Travel

Disk 10 - Sport

Disk 11 - Places, Events

Disk 12 - Events 2

Disk 13 - Buildings, People

Disk 14 - Female

Disk 15 - Male

Disk 16 - Screengrabs (Some are a bit risky. Over 15's only)

Disk 17 - SG Clipart (Drawings I have made. Some are personal, so this

disk will be censored before it is released.)

Disk 18 - Ham 1 (Some are over 15's only)

Disk 19 - Ham 2 (Some are over 15's only)

Disk 20 - Ham 3 (Some are over 15's only)

Disk 21 - Ham 4 (Some are over 15's only)

Disk 22 - Ham 5 (Some are over 15's only)

Just ask me for Clipart Disk number xx, and I wil copy it for you. I also have some other Clipart disks, which are listed in the Main PD Guide, ie, Flintstones and Cartoons etc. Just ask for them in the normal way.

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.82 The Small Ads Section.

Do you have anything that you want to sell? Do you want to advertise it cheaply, and advertise it to a range of Amiga Owners? Well, this is the place for you. Just write to me with details of what you want to sell, and I really don't mind what you sell, and I will put it in the next issue. Your advert will stay in for as long as you want, or until you sell the item, so remember and tell me it is sold. I will

only hold adverts on file for a maximum of 6 isssues. If it is not sold within 6 months, then it cannot be much of a bargain can it? There is only one stipulation. Either pay me a few pound for typing in the advert, or you can give me the advert on disk, either in Ascii text or an IFF file, but I would prefer the ascii text file. I will keep the disk as payment. Please can you only send your adverts on a Double Density Disk. I do not really have a need for High Density Disks.

The Adverts

--- -----

-----

For Sale - Loads and loads of back issues of various Amiga Magazines, AUI, CU Amiga, Amiga Shopper, Amiga Format, The One, you name it I will probably have it. About 200 magazines in total.

Give me 20 quid and I will let you have them. Buyer collects.

If you want them posted, then I will have to charge you enough to cover the Parcel carrier charges.

Please contact:- Stephen Graham

PO Box 8353

Largs

Ayrshire

Scotland

**KA30 8HG** 

(0468) 508 871

-----

For Sale - Doubleclick! Issue 5

Please contact:- Stephen Graham

PO Box 8353

Largs

Ayrshire

Scotland

**KA30 8HG** 

(0468) 508 871

Damm, you already have it - Sorry! See you next issue

\_\_\_\_\_

For Sale - Amiga A600 with 1 MB Trapdoor Memory Expansion & Battery Backed Clock. 2MB Memory in total. About 30 disks to go with it. 100 pounds or nearest offer. I will even throw in a new battery for the clock.

**KA30 8HG** 

(0468) 508 871

Please contact:- Stephen Graham PO Box 8353 Largs Ayrshire Scotland **KA30 8HG** (0468) 508 871 Wanted - Does anybody have the following games that they are willing to swap. Only original disks wanted - no pirates. For use on an A600. Will swap for other commercial games, PD, or may even buy: Here is the list: Arcade Pool Stardust Football Glory Sim City Gianna Sisters Spatial Hyperdrive (Public Domain) Continental Tech Dance (Music Demo) Easy AMOS + Compiler Deluxe Paint 2 or 3 Please contact me for further details: Steve J Ryan 13 Westfield Avenue Blackpool Carlton FY3 7LU For Sale - Atari Super 7800 Games Console. Able to play Atari 2600, Atari 7800 and Atari Super 7800 games. Comes complete with 12 games, including one built into the console, all connecting cables, and 2 joypads. Brand new condition - only used for about 2 hours, and boxed, ready to go. 30 pounds or nearest offer. Please contact:- Stephen Graham PO Box 8353 Largs Ayrshire Scotland

For Sale - Blizzard A1220 Accelerator memory Board with 4MB of Fast Ran			
This board runs at about 3-5 mips (Millions of Instructions			
Per Second).			
Open to offers on price.			
Please contact:- Stephen Graham			
PO Box 8353			
Largs			
Ayrshire			
Scotland			
KA30 8HG			
(0468) 508 871			
Wanted - Blank Disks are in great need. I prefer Double Density ones as			
High Density can be a bit dodgy on the Amiga. Do you want to get			
rid of all those old magazine coverdisks that are lying at the			
bottom of your drawers? You do? Well give them to me! I can			
use them to buy more Public Domain Disks, which will keep my			
costs down and allow me to buy much more high quality programs,			
which you can swap with me. Either post me the disks if you are			
feeling generous, or tell how many you have and how much you want			
for them and I will consider your offer. Please make the price			
cheap, as I want to keep the PD scene alive. Thanks for your			
help. I am willing to swap blank disks for blank disk labels, as			
I buy my labels in bulk, so I have loads.			
Please contact:- Stephen Graham			
PO Box 8353			
Largs			
Ayrshire			
Scotland			
KA30 8HG			
(0468) 508 871			
For Sale - (At Very Reasonable Prices, I May Add!)			
//\//V\\\//\\\			
111111111			
\\\\/\/\\			

Quality AmigaPD & Share ware
L O N G L I V E T H E A M I G A
143 Weeland Road, Sharlston,
Wakefield, West Yorkshire, WF4 1EB
Tel:01924-864798 Mon-Sat 9.00am to 5.00pm
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
\/
/ ALL OUR DISKS ARE ONLY 55p EACH \
\ (Free Postage & Package / minimum 5 disks or more) / /\
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
Please read the main Amicom Advert for more information.
Click me to go to the main Amicom Advert
For Sale - Amiga A1200 with 250MB Hard Drive. No Expansion Memory, but
loads of software on the drive. 250 quid, think about it,
a quid per MB, plus a great computer thrown in for free!
Please contact:- Stephen Graham
PO Box 8353
Largs
Ayrshire
Scotland
KA30 8HG
(0468) 508 871
Wanted - RF Modulator for an A500+. Must be cheap.
Please contact:- Stephen Graham
PO Box 8353
Largs
Ayrshire
Scotland
KA30 8HG
(0468) 508 871
Click me to go back to the Main Menu

# 1.83 A quick Questionaire for you to fill in

Stephen Graham
PO Box 8353
Largs
North Ayrshire
Scotland
United Kingdom
KA30 8HG
Mobile: (0468) 508 871
A quick Questionaire for you to fill in:
Thanks for loading this section. Please could you take the time to
fill in this questionaire. Select Print from the Project Menu. If you
do not have a printer, do not worry, load the questionaire into your
favourite text editor, and fill in the blanks. Resave the document
and mark on the disk label that you have completed the questionaire.
Please remember to of course, post back the disk. The purpose of this
is so that I can see how many people are reading this disk, and what
you want from it. Please feel free to tell me anything that is wrong,
ie loading times or choice of music etc. All your data will be used
by me and only me, so you do not need to worry that you will receive
any junk mail from the likes of Readers Digest! By filling in this
survey, you will be registering, and I will send you, the newest
versiom of my catalogue disk, every month. Thanks for your help.
Please fill in sections carefully:-
Name:
Address:
Postcode: E-Mail:
Telephone Number:
Age: Date Of Birth:
Sex:
How did you receive this disk:
Please list ALL computer equipment, ie Model, Hard Drive, External
Drives, CD-Roms, Memory Boards etc:

Do you object to your details being shown in this guide, for other
Amiga users to write to you?:
Do you wish your name & address to be passed onto Amicom Public
Domain, for details on how to buy Public Domain Software at
competitive prices?:
Are you interested in joining Pentrisoft?:
Are you interested in writing articles for Doubleclick!, the
Pentrisoft Amiga disk magazine?:
Please list any comments about this disk below. Please write on the
back of the page if necessary.
Thanks,
Stephen Graham
Click me to go back to the Main Menu

## 1.84 A List Of All my Public Domain Contacts:

Welcome to the list of Public Domain contacts I have. Below is a list of names. If you wish to find anything out about the people listed, then just click on their name. I have a few phone numbers for the people mentioned, but I WILL NOT GIVE THEM OUT, as I myself am exdirectory, as is a few of these numbers, and I don't like getting annoyed by people, so I don't see why other people should be annoyed as well. If you want to be able to let me phone you, then please do give me your phone number. I will not give it to anyone.

Some info about S Graham

How to contact me

The Penpals

Alan Hennebery

Mark Harman

Andrew Whiteley

Ragnar Fyri

Jamie Percival

Ahmed H S

Nikola Tomic

Paul Lathwell

Simon Brown

Roy Musson

Plus some NEW ones:

Andrew Jackson

Ian Charles Fyvie

The User Groups & Companies

Pentrisoft

Genocide

Team 17 Software Ltd

**Amicom Public Domain** 

S & S Computer Supplies

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.85 Pentrisoft - Promoting Shareware & Its Authors!

Below is a text file from the Pentrisoft Members Pack, which you receive when you enquire about joining. On it is textfiles about Pentrisoft, the latest Doubleclick, and some Pentrisoft logos for you to use.

- What is PentriSoft?

PentriSoft is a non-profitmaking association for computer programmers whose aim is to help genuine shareware and freeware authors of high quality programs to succeed in the world market for software.

- What platforms does PentriSoft cover?

In theory, PentriSoft is for programmers on all computers, but at the moment, we can only support those on the Amiga and Apple Macintosh. Although the two 'sections' of PentriSoft share the same name, logo and aims, things are kept fairly separate.

- How did PentriSoft begin?

PentriSoft was the brainwave of my friend Stephane Gray. He is a Mac programmer, and has since enlisted many other shareware Mac programmers. I am now trying to do the same thing for the Amiga. See PentriNews\_June, or DoubleClick! for more information.

- How can PentriSoft help programmers?

PentriSoft can offer individual programmers a means by which they can contribute to the shareware system as well as providing the use of advertising, beta testing and programming tips from other members. Soon, we hope to offer some sort of evaluation system, and maybe later on, a distribution system, where programs are advertised and distributed `in bulk'. PentriSoft has members with years of experience in programming on the Amiga and Apple Macintosh, eager to

offer friendly tips and advice to enthusiastic newcomers.

- How do I join?

Simply return the questionnaire/Registration file to me at:

Mark Harman

3 Highlea Close

St. Leonards On Sea

East Sussex

**TN377SS** 

I will then send you more details, and maybe put you in contact with other programmers. You will not be charged for anything at any time, but it will speed up replies if you send an SAE.

- What does joining PentriSoft involve?

By joining, you do not sacrifice any of your ownership rights or programmer fees, but you do benefit from a network of friendly fellow programmers, vastly increased distribution, and the right to use a symbol of software quality that can be displayed on program. From time to time, PentriSoft may put other programmers, working in fields in which you have experience, in touch with you so that you can exchange tips and advice about your programs. Please note that we reserve the right to end a programmer's membership at any time (but there'll be no need for that, of course...;)

- Tell me more about the disk-mag `Double-Click'.

  Well, the best thing is to see it for yourself. Articles are very welcome!
- I know some other Amiga programmers; how do they join? Get them to write to me (Mark) at the above address, or better still, give them a copy of this disk and ask them to return a duplicate of the questionnaire (or the registration program if that's what you've got).
- I know some Mac programmers; how do they join?

  This is important; do NOT get them to write to me; instead, ask them to write to this address:

Stephane Gray

Oaklands

Rock Lane

Hastings

East Sussex

TN35 4NY

He will send them some more details.

- I know programmers of other platforms; can they join?
  Well, no is the simple answer. However, if there was someone of another platform who wanted to actually set up PentriSoft on another platform, then write to me, and I'll see what I can do.
- More about us?

Stephane Gray, who originally came up with the idea, controls all things Mac related. Actually, I think he passed control over to someone else recently, but I'm not too sure. I (Mark Harman) am in control of the Amiga related section. I shall also mention Rob Forster, who isn't a programmer, but kindly beta-tests our programs. We are all 17/18 years old, studying hard for our A Levels. Who knows how we find time to do things like this... Both me and Stephane have released some PD programs, but haven't made vast amounts of money from programming (yet?).

- What Amiga do I own?

I ought to say, since I'm asking about yours. I own an A1200, with 340MB Hard Drive, which I've recently upgraded to an '030, with 10MB of RAM. If you're thinking of upgrading, please do, it makes your life so much better! I also have a 24-pin printer to slowly churn out the various bits and pieces.

-What programming language do I use?

I use AMOSPro, so I would especially like to hear from other AMOS users. Don't worry if you aren't, however; PentriSoft is for users of ALL programming languages. I also know a little C and ARexx. Stephane, by the way, uses something called `Hypercard'.

- What programs have I written?

A lottery program (Lottery Numbers), a file encryption program (Protector), and even a biorhythm program (BioCalc), which are in the public domain. I've written various others, but just haven't released them yet (I just can't be bothered). And, of course, both versions of the viewer for DoubleClick!

- What if I drastically upgrade my Amiga, or Get a New One? The hardware questionnaire is only really for beta testing purposes (if someone wants to see if a program runs on a particular setup, or it has higher than average system requirements), so it isn't too important. Having said that, I'll always be interested to hear, anyway...

Click me to read about Mark Harman

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.86 Just in case you need it, here I am - HELP

You really should not need any help at all with this document. It is so easy to use, even a trained chimp could read it, but I don't know many trained chimps, so here goes.

This is just a copy of the normal Amiga Guide Help File.

If you wish to return to this help screen at any time, then just click on the help button on the titlebar, or the button at the bottom of the text.

- I. Buttons
- II. Menus
- III. Keystrokes
- IV. Mouse
- V. Arrow Keys

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

## 1.87 AmigaGuide® Help: Buttons

Contents

Display the Table of Contents document for the current database.

Index

Display the index document for the current database.

Help

Display the help document for the current database. If the database doesn't have a Help document of its own, unlike this one then the global Help database will be used instead. Funnily enough, you are reading the global help document, because I did not have the time to write a help document of my own, but I will!

Retrace

Go back to the previous node.

Browse

Step through the documents in sequential order, in the order they appear in the database.

Click me to go back to the Help Menu

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

Project Open

## 1.88 AmigaGuide® Help: Menus

Bring up the file requester so that a different file can be loaded for

viewing. Save As Save the current object to a file. Print Print the current document to the current print device. Bring up a requester that shows information on the current document. Quit Close the window for the current database, and exit. Edit Mark Start marking a block of text for copying to the clipboard. Copy Copy the current document to the clipboard. Select All Select all the lines of the current document. Clear Selected Unselect all the lines of the current document. Window Minimize Make the window as small as possible. Normal Make the window the same size as the current contents. Maximize Make the window as large as possible. Settings Save As Defaults Save the current window position as the default settings for future invocations. Click me to go back to the Help Menu Click me to go back to the Main Menu

## 1.89 help\_keystrokes

HELP

Display this document.

**ESC** 

Close the active AmigaGuide® window.

Backspace

Scroll backwards a page.

**SPACE** 

Scroll forwards a page.

>

Go to the end of the current document.

<

Go to the beginning of the current document.

Click me to go back to the Help Menu

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.90 help\_arrows

Up

Scroll up through the document.

Down

Scroll down through the document.

Shift-Up

Go up a page in the document.

Shift-Down

Go down a page in the document.

Alt-Up

Go to the beginning of the document.

Alt-Down

Go to the end of the document.

Left

Scroll left through the document.

Right

Scroll right through the document.

Shift-Left

Scroll left one window-full through the document.

Shift-Right

Scroll right one window-full through the document.

Alt-Left

Go to the extreme left of the document.

Alt-Right

Go to the extreme right of the document.

Click me to go back to the Help Menu

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

### 1.91 AmigaGuide® Help: Mouse

Select

Over a node, will activate the node.

Click me to go back to the Help Menu

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.92 Here it is - The index of all the documents.....

This is a list of all the main documents in the guide. From these you will be able to select other documents, like in the main PD list. I have not listed all the separate letters here, as that would be pointless, so all you do is load the PD menu, and select your letter from there.

The List:

The very important disclaimer document

Some very interesting information about Stephen Graham

The Public Domain Software list in its fullest form

Notes on how to contact Stephen Graham, in case you do

Octamed Modules & Music list or something to listen to

About This Disk, the price of butter and the Universe

Games Compilation Disks that I have compiled lately

People I have to thank in no real order whatsoever

Utilities Compilations that I have compiled for you

My best PD Disks at the moment, but this may change

Clipart Disk Compilations that I have kicking about

PD titles I am waiting on and quite impatiently too!

New PD titles this month in case they were delivered

Advert For Amicom PD who deserve to win the lottery

Roll Up, Roll Up - get those items for Sale & Wanted

PD Contacts or even more people to write to except me

Free Game - Dieser Zug which you can also play here

Readers Questionaire so I know all about you

About Pentrisoft who also deserve to win the lottery

The Index, or what you are reading now funnily enough

The online, onboard Help file, in case you are stuck

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.93 Alan Hennebery

Name: Alan Hennebery Address: 7 Westcourt

Caherslee

Tralee

Co. Kerry

Eire

Postcode: No postcodes in Eire

E-Mail: 9620516@ul.ie

Age: 17

Date Of Birth: 07 December 1978

Computer Setup: 2 MB A600

250 Mb hard drive (2½")

Star LC-100 9-pin colour printer

Squirrel SCSI interface

MediaVision 'Reno' CD-ROM (2 speed)

Alan was one of the first penpals I wrote to, and we swap disks regularly. He has a large collection of CD's to choose from. Has loads and loads of great software to choose from, but if I gave him enough disks to copy all the stuff I want, he would have to take out a bank loan just to cover the postage back to me!

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.94 Andrew Jackson

Name: Andrew Jackson
Address: 7 Nut Tree Close

East Huntspill Nr. Highbridge

Somerset

Postcode: TA9 3PN

Age: 17

Date Of Birth: 15 February 1980 Computer Setup: 2 MB A1200

External Disk Drive

20 MB Hard Disk (Yes, only 20MB - Don't Laugh!)

SCSI 2 Speed CD Rom

Will be getting a Blizzard 030 50MHz with 8MB RAM

Accelerator Board in November (About time!)

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

## 1.95 Andrew Whiteley

Name: Andrew Whiteley

Address: Flat 7

Wyychway House

Bullring Deddington

Oxfordshire

Postcode: OX15 0TT

E-Mail: Andy@wwhse.demon.co.uk

Age: 27

Date Of Birth:

Computer Setup: A1200 with 10MB RAM

Blizzard 1230/4 Accelerator Board

230 MB Hard Drive

2 External Drives

Zappo CD ROM

Supra 28,800 Fax Modem

Black & White Hand Scanner (for pictures, not hands!)

which I of course, have registered for, and I suggest you do the same. He also wrote the game Tetren, which in my opinion, is the best

Andy is the programmer of the excellent diary and planner, Remdate,

Tetris style game I have ever seen. It only has 30 levels, which you

may think is hard, but you will find it VERY VERY hard to complete  $\,$ 

this game. I have sent a letter to him, asking for the passwords to

the levels. I can only get to level 10, and belive me, it was hard

going. You will have to bribe me very much, as I will be not giving

these passwords out to anyone, you know. This man spent ages writing

this game. The least you can do is play it properly. Note to Andy:-

Is my advertising fee in the post yet!

This man is also GOD! At the start of October, my Hard Drive broke down and was completely wiped! This man came to my rescue, and supplied me with a disk which has saved my computer from extinction! I can only thank this man from the bottom of my heart.

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.96 Jamie Percival

Name: Jamie Percival Address: 6 Bulmer Place

Hartlepool

Postcode: TS24 9BQ

E-Mail: hartlepoolman@hotmail.com

Home Page: http://www.geocities.com/siliconvalley/5887/index.html

Age: 17

Date Of Birth: 2 December 1979

Computer Setup: A1200 240 MB Conner Hard Drive

2 Amitek External Drives

Jamie used to run the now extinct FOX Public Domain. He has just received loads of software from the Internet, and I will be swapping with him soon.

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.97 Ahmed H S

Name: Ahmed H S

Address: Has not returned questionnaire, so cannot give out address.

Postcode:

Age:

Date Of Birth:

Computer Setup: A1200

Apollo 1230 Lite + 4MB RAM

450 MB Hard Drive

Ahmed is from Manama in Bahrain, which is a small independant island

in the middle of the Arabian Gulf. He is 15 years old, and has been using his Amiga for 5 years, like to render 3D graphics, and in the throws of constructing a BBS and a Web Site, as well as programming a 700 frame animation!

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.98 Nikola Tomic

Name: Nikola Tomic

Address: Has not returned questionnaire, so cannot give out address.

Postcode: Age: 21

Date Of Birth:

Computer Setup: A1200 fitted into a PC Desk Top Box

Blizzard 1230/4 + 8MB Fast RAM

420 MB Hard Drive

MIDI Interface

**GVP 8 Bit Stereo Sound Sampler** 

Nikola is 21, and lives in a small town called Valjevo, which is in Serbia and is about 95 Km from Belgrade. He, if you had not guessed, uses his Amiga for making music, and has released 2 PD disks under his name DJ Nick / D-Tronic. I am awaiting these disks to see what they are like. He is wanting to write to people so that he can improve his English, which is not bad, considering that is not many people who can speak English in his town.

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.99 Paul Lathwell

Name: Paul Lathwell

Address: 3 Sweetbriar Close

Gadebridge

Hemel Hempstead

Herts

Postcode: HP1 3PA

E-Mail: paul@thenet.co.uk

Age: Unknown

Computer Setup: Unknown

Paul is the author of the great utilities, Onform, Dysk-Stik, and Addressprint. I have already registered for Onform, and I am just about to register for the rest of the programs. Please contact me for copies of these highly recommended utilities. Although Paul does not really want to swap PD, as he ha an Internet account, he would like to hear from all users who wish to register his programs.

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.100 Simon Brown - S & S Computer Supplies

Name: Simon Brown

Address: C/O S&S Computer Supplies (PD)

79 Woodnook Road

Appley Bridge

Wigan

Lancs

(01257) 402201

Postcode: WN6 9JR

Age: 29

Date Of Birth: 19 January 1968 Computer Setup: Are you ready?

2 A1200 each with 68030 50 Mhz CPU's plus 10 MB RAM

3 External Drives

1.2 GB Ultrthin IDE Hard Drive in one A1200

720 MB 3.5" IDE Hard Drive in the other

Zappo Twin Speed CD ROM

Quad Speed CD ROM

Tower Case with 200w PSU

A500

A570 CD ROM

2 Phillips CM8833-II Monitors

Speedom 28,800 Fax Modem

Microtek Flatbed Scanner

Cannon BJC600e Printer

Cannon BJC610 Printer

CD-32

Zip Drive

Squirrel SCSI Interface in one A1200

Viper SCSI in the other

Approx 40 CD ROMS

If this list is correct then I think that we have found the last

Lottery winner! Obviously, he runs a computer business, and these

machines are used for work, but it would be nice to have them anyway!

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

### 1.101 Team 17 Software Ltd

Name:Team 17 Software Ltd

Address: Longlands House

Wakefield Road

Ossett

West Yorkshire

Postcode: WF5 9JS

Computer Setup: Probably even better than S & S, but unfortunately

unknown.

I bought Alien Breed 3DII, and there was an error on the Editor disk, as there was with every copy. I wrote to these guys, who posted me out a new, fresh, working copy. My life is now complete, nearly!

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

# 1.102 Ragnar Fyri

Name: Ragnar Fyri(Won Tolla)

Address: Idunns vei 15

1370 Asker

Norway

 $E\text{-}Mail: ragnar\_fyri@hotmail.com\\$ 

Homepage: www.homeless.com/homepages/wontolla

Age: 40

Date Of Birth: 12 January 1957

Computer Setup: 2MB Amiga 500 Plus

Cumana extra drive Cheetah 125+ joystick Canon BJ10 printer GVP Impact Series II A500-HD8+ hard disk

(1 GB disk and 2\*8MB SIMM memory)

250 MB Viper streamer

IoMega Zip drive

Ragnar is a new penpal that has just contacted me via my advert in Issue 93 of Amiga Format (Page 75, column 1, Workbench article "Zippy" - How's that for precise!). While he does not object to his name and address being shown here, he does not want certain types of mail, s o not send him dead animals through the post etc.

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section Click me to go back to the Main Menu

#### 1.103 Genoicide

Name: Genocide (Morgoth) Address: 49 Brampton Road

Tottenham London

Postcode: N15 3SX

Age: 20

Date Of Birth: 23 July 1976 Computer Setup: A1200

2 MB A600

1 MB A500 (KS 1.3)

Twin Speed CD ROM

Colour Hand Scanner

486 OS/2 PC (YAH, BOO, SUCKS TO YOU - WE HATE PC's!)

Apple Macintosh (Unsure of HD or memory, but probably massive!)

Morgoth is the producer and manager of Genocide, a 2 piece band whose main interests are Rock & Metal. As well as writing and performing songs, they also write on their Amigas. They have just released two disks into the PD scene, and they sent copies to me. They are always on the scrounge for any decent samples of keyboards, bass guitars, drum beats etc. By the way, as Ragnar Fyri told me - MACINTOSH -

Machine Always Crashes, If Not The Operating System Hangs!

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section

## 1.104 Roy Musson

Name: Roy Musson

Address: 32 Ailsa House

Fairhaven Green

Idle

Bradford

West Yorkshire

Postcode: BD10 9ND

Age: 47

Date Of Birth: 26 August 1949

Computer Setup: 6 MB A1200 (2 Chip & 4 Fast)

2 External Drives450 MB Hard Drive

Citizen Colour Printer

I have already started swapping disks with Roy after only a week. He

has quite a large and varied selection of disks.

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

## 1.105 Ian Charles Fyvie

Name: Ian Charles Fyvie Address: 8 Skye Court

Ravenswood
Cumbernauld

Postcode: G67 1PA

Age: 46

Date Of Birth: 30 June 1951 Computer Setup: A1200 500 MB IDE Hard Drive

2 External Drives

Quad Speed IDE CD Rom

Acorn Colour Monitor

Citizen ABC 24 Pin Colour Printer

Roboswitch

Wizard 240 Watt PSU

Apollo Lite Accelerator Card 030, 8 MB Fast RAM

Black & White Hand Scanner

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section

#### 1.106 Mark Harman

Name: Mark Harman Address: Pentrisoft 3 Highlea Close

St. Leonards On Sea

East Sussex

Postcode: TN37 7SS

Age: 17

Date Of Birth: 26 May 1979

Computer Setup: Amiga A1200 with 8 MB Fast RAM

Blizzard 1230/4 68030 @ 50 Mhz (But no FPU)

340 MB 2.5" IDE Hard Drive

Citizen Swift 200 24 Pin Dot Matrix B & W Printer

Hoping to get a CD ROM soon, possibly the AT Q Drive

Mark is the author of Doubleclick, and also the President of

Pentrisoft, the Amiga Programmers Group of which I am a member. If you want to find out more then write to either Mark or myself, and we will post out a disk to you, outlining the basic rules of the Group and joining etc. You could also look at the main Pentrisoft section on this disk.

Click me to go back to the Pentrisoft Section

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

Click me to go back to the Penpals Section

## 1.107 The bit you should all read before starting this Guide.

Disclaimer: This humor does not reflect the thoughts or opinions of either myself, my company, my friends, or my cat; don't quote me on that; don't quote me on anything; Copyright (C) 1997 Stephen Graham; all rights reserved; this document is distribution copyrighted to the extent that you may distribute this posting and all its associated parts freely but you may not make a profit from it or include the posting or parts of it in commercial publications; further redistributions of this document are only allowed unedited and in its entirety via anonymous FTP, electronic transmissions, storage media, or printed copy as long as this notice is included and no monetary fee is charged; jokes subject to change without notice; jokes are slightly enlarged to show detail; resemblance to actual persons,

living or dead, is unintentional and coincidental; hand wash only, drip dry; do not bend, fold, mutilate, or spindle; anchovies or jalapenos added to jokes upon request; your mileage may vary; no substitutions allowed; for a limited time only; quantities are limited while supplies last; this offer is void where prohibited; humor is provided "as is" without any warranties expressed or implied; user assumes full liabilities; not liable for damages due to use or misuse; an equal opportunity joke employer; no shoes, no shirt, no jokes; read at your own risk; parental advisory: explicit lyrics; text may contain material some readers may find objectionable; keep away from pets and small children; limit one-per-family please; no money down; no purchase necessary; you need not be present to win; some assembly required; batteries not included; action figures sold separately; no preservatives added; jokes may have settled during mailing; sealed for your protection, do not use if safety seal is broken; safety goggles may be required during use; call before you dig; use only with proper ventilation; for external use only; if a rash, redness, irritation, or swelling develops, discontinue use; avoid extreme temperatures and store in a cool dry place; keep away from open flames; do not place jokes near flammable or magnetic source; avoid inhaling fumes or contact with mucous membranes; smoking these jokes may be hazardous to your health; the best safeguard, second only to abstinence, is the use of a good laugh; joke text is made from 100% recycled electrons and magnetic particles; no animals were used to test the hilarity of these jokes; no salt, MSG, artificial colour or flavour added; if ingested, do not induce vomiting, if symptoms persist, consult a humorologist; jokes are ribbed for your pleasure; slippery when wet; must be 18 to enter; possible penalties for early withdrawal; one size fits all; joke offer valid only at participating jokeshops; slightly higher west of the Rockies; allow four to six weeks for delivery; if defects are discovered, do not try to fix them yourself, but return to an authorized joke service center; this disclaimer does not cover tornado, flood, hurricane, lightning, earthquake, and other Acts of God, misuse, neglect, unauthorized repair, damage from improper installation, typos, misspelled words, incorrect line voltage, missing or altered signatures, sonic boom vibrations, electromagnetic radiation from nuclear blasts, customer adjustments that are not covered in the joke list, and incidents owing to motor vehicle

accidents, ship sinking, airplane crash, accidental file deletions, projectiles, or dropping the item; other restrictions may apply. If something offends you, lighten up, get a life, and move on.

Stephen Graham

July 1997

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

### 1.108 A list of Musical Titles

This is a list of all the music disk titles I own:

Awesome Sounds

Bass O'Matic (2 Disks)

Beatbox (2 Disks)

**Beatles Sonix** 

Beatmaster - 808 State

Bizz Nizz - Don't Miss The Partyline

Cappella - Move On Baby

Chaos Rock

Club Mix #2 - Killer

Cotton Eye Joe (2 Disks)

Cult & Fantasy TV Themes

Cult & Fantasy TV Themes 2

Cydonia -Rerun

Deluxe Music Data Disk #3

Doop

Drums & Pipes

**Extensions Demo** 

Farts And Belches Collection

Genocide - Metal Mayhem Volume 1

Genocide - New Mods

Genocide - Crossing Over

Giga Mega Mix (2 Disks)

Hynosis Music

I'm Too Sexy (2 Disks)

Juke Box

Kefren's Dane

Kefren's Interchange

Lethal Exit

MLP Modules

Mad Elks - Technological Death

Manic Raves (2 Disks)

Metrolink

Money For Nothing

Music Compilation

Music Utility Disk #4

Musicbase V1.0

NT Modules #2

Nine Fingers (2 Disks)

No Limits

Not The 9 O'Clock News (2 Disks)

Now Music #15

Ozone - Swamp Thing

Party Music Winners

Pendle Europa Music Modules

Pyrogenic Short Modules

Quackbusted II

Radio Jingles

Roobarb & Custard Remix

Sickness Simulator

Sonix Jukebox #3

Sound Collection 20

Sound Collection 21

Sound Tracker

Star Trek Themes (2 Disks)

T2 Dance Remix

Techno Tracks 2

The Definitive Jarre Show

The Mad Preacher

Tribal Dance

**Utah Saints** 

V12 PD Catdisk Modules 1-6

Wind It Up

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

### 1.109 A list of Demos, Artwork, Slideshows & Anims

This is a list of all the Demos, Artwork, Slideshows & Anim titles I

own:

101 Use For A Dead Cat

2 Meg Walker Demo (2 Disks)

3 Ways To Stop Smoking

6th Form Lovers (2 Disks)

Aero Clipart

Aircraft Clipart (3 Disks)

Amy vs Walker

Animals Clipart

Anti Lemmin Demo (2 Disks)

**Assorted Clipart** 

At The Beach 2 (2 Disks)

At The Movies

At The Movies 2 (4 Disks)

Axis - Picturebook (4 Disks)

Barbi Twins Volume 1

Barbi Twins Volume 2

**Basketball Animation** 

Batman Slideshow

Big Time Sensuality (2 Disks)

Bodyshop 3

**Bugs Bunny Animation** 

Calvin & Hobbes - Revenge Of The Blob (2 Disks)

Clipart 1

Clipart 2

Clipart 3

Clipart 4

Clipart 6

Cokeman & Smurf

Colour Cars Clipart

Computers Clipart

Desert Doo Doo

Dominium Demos Pack 1

Dominium Demos Pack 10

Dominium Demos Pack 9

Erika AGA

**Eyecatchers Clipart** 

Flintstones Clipart

Franklin At The Movies

Garden Pictures 1

Garden Pictures 2

Garfield Slides

Get Frogged

Gif Slideshow

Guide To Computers (2 Disks)

Hillbilly Animation

How To Fail Your Driving Test 4 Times

How To Skin A Cat

Jesus On E's (2 Disks)

Kefrens Desert Dream (2 Disks)

Lambourghini Slideshow

Logos Clipart

Luxo Teenager

Machine Animation

Maps Clipart

Monty Python Animation (2 Disks)

**New Stealthy Animations** 

Please Release Me

Red Dwarf (2 Disks)

Red Dwarf Slides (2 Disks)

Savings Certificate Advert Animation

Sexy Women 1

Skizzo 2 (4 Disks)

Slidemania 1

Stealthy 2

Steam Engine Animation

Super Cars, Bikes & Planes

Tango Advert

The Chips Are Up

The Flintstones Animation

The Run!

Thunderbirds Are Gone (2 Disks)

Top Gun Slides

Transport Clipart

Various Slideshow

Video Workshop 1

Virtual Dreams

Whigfield - Saturday Night

Wicked Sensation (2 Disks)

Wild Wheels

Windy Bottom

**Xmas Anim** 

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

### 1.110 A List Of All The Games Titles I own

This is a list of all the PD Games titles I own:

Also included in this list is any Reko cardsets I have.

4 Get It

4 Wins

Ambassador Fruit Machine V2.0

Amigatration

Army Miner

Balders Grove

**Battle Pong** 

Beetle

Blobble

Blue Moon

**Board Games** 

Bomb Jacky

Bondmine

Bratwurst 1.01

**Bubble Trouble** 

Caffeine Free

Card Sets Disk One

Cash Fruit

China Tiles

Cribbage

Crossover

Custom Worms Backdrops

Delux Pacman AGA

Deluxe Galaga V3.10

**Demolition Mission** 

Demon

Dieser Zug
Donkey Kong
Dr Who Cardset
Dragon Tiles
Erotica Cardset
Escapade
Exit 13
Extreme Violence
Fruit Salad
Game Attack
Gameboy Emulator
Games 1
Games Galore Remix 5
Gnu Chess 4.0
Go Kart Mania
Hearts
Hexmines
High Octane
Hydrozone
I Worm
Infection
Insectoids 2
Judgement Day
Juggler
King
Klondike III (4 Disks)
Klondike V1.1C
Landmine
Lcd Dreams
Magic Card Tricks
Masterblaster
Mastermind
Maximum Overdrive
Maximum Overdrive 2 (3 Disks)
Megatron
Mind Games
Monopoly
Monopoly 2

Monopoly 3
Moria
Mortal Kumquat
Motorola Invaders 2 (2 Disks)
Mr Men Olympics (2 Disks)
Multiplex V1.1
Nester Card Game
Numtris
Ooze
Patience
Pengo
Phantom
Pick Out
Picture Puzzle
Pop Quiz
Pro Bingo
Pub Darts
Quingo
Quingo II
Quiz Challenge
Red Dwarf Trivia Quiz
Red Dwarf Trivia Quiz Update #2
Road To Hell
Rocketz
Santa & Rudolph
Scrabble
Serious Backgammon
Solitaire
Spectrum Emulator (2 Disks)
Speed! Demo
Spelltris
Squiz V1.0 - Music Edition
Sub Attack
Suber Obliteration
Suicide Machine
Super Skoda Challenge
Swimsuit Cardset
Tank Attack
Tankhunter Game

Teeny Weenys

Tetris Pro

The Lamer Game

The Rainbow Puzzle

Thinkamania

Toobz

Tut's Tomb

**Ultimate Cheats** 

Wheel Of Fortune

Word Puzzle Pro

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

### 1.111 A list of PD Utilities I own

This is a list of the PD Utilities I own:

256 Colour

6th Form Educational

AAVD

AB3DII Ed

**AGraph** 

**ASI Boot Utilities** 

AWS

Abort CMD

Action Replay IV

Address 2.0M

Address Book

Address Print V2.1

Addresser

Alphaspell

Alt N Tab

AmiCDFS2

AmiTCP V3.0b (2 Disks)

Amiga Test

Amigaguide Maker

AppTool

Appcon

Assinz

Auto D'Arc

Award Maker Plus

Beep A Maniac Birthdate History V2.21 Bit Tec 200 Utils Bits 'N' Bats Bits 'N' Bats 2 Bon Appetit **Book Corner** Bootscreen **Bouncing Cubes** Budget **Business Card Maker** Cal Car Data Analyst Catalogue 3 Class Action Class Action Classpatch Code Mungus Communicate Creatures Crossword Creator Crumble D Copy 3.1 D Solve Crossword DCat Disk Copy DFA (Modem Number Dialler) DFM2 **DQUA** Datatypes Disk Date Inspector Desktop Magic Destroy WB Dhrystone Dieser Zug Join Discsalv 2 DiskSqueeze! Diskarchiv Diskarchiv

Diskmatter

Diskspare 3.0 Dissect V1.7 Do Icon 17 Document File Protector Dope Intromaker DyskStik V1.1 **ECSLaunch** Eat Me Edword V5.6 Eliza Embed256 EmbedIFF24 Eng Clock V2.4 Extractor Extrascreen F1GP Ed FS List Fast IPrefs Fast Intro Maker Fill 2 Fit Disk Fitter Flash Find 1.2 Flush Font DT Forbidden Fractal **GB** Route GBlanker V3.5 GIF Datatype GUI Arc **GVP** Install HD Off HF Mounter V2.0 HP Calc Hexer IQ Test Icon Chief

Iconmania

Install WB3.0
Installer 43.3
JC Graph
Joytest
K Tool Types II
Keyquick
Kick 1.3
Landscape
Language Translator
Leagues
LhaArc
Lottery!
Lupe
MC Master
MMB Commodity
MMExecutor
MS Calendar
Madgads
Magic Eye
Map Ed
Memory Monitor
Memspeed
Menu Master
Messy Sid V3
Micro Phone Number Locator
Mid Moose 2
Mis
ModePro
Monitor Drivers
Mousecircles
Movieguide V2.04 (2 Disks)
MrBackup Pro V2.2.0
NFA - PD Pak #5
NoNTSC
Noisome
Note Book
OJ Simpson - The Trial
On Form

Onform
PC Restore
PC Task V3.10
PC Tools
PS3MREC
Parnet (2 Disks)
Parnet Instructions
Patchmem
Perplexity
Phone And Post Codes
Picture Menu
Play MOD
Pointer X
Portswitch
Powercalc
Powercalc
Powerlogo V1.3
Print A Card
Print Manager 2.0
Printmaster
Pro Zodiac 2000
Promotor
Quake
Quick Grab
Quick Lha
Radman
Read RDB V0.2
Realdrag
Realtime
Remind 1.5
Reorg 3.11
Reqtools
Requestfile
Roma 2 Dec
Roswell
SSPro Demo
STD
Scopy
Scout

Screen Menu
Scrub
Shapesmanager
Shopping List
Showicon
Sky Decoder
Sleepness Night 3 Utils
Small Calc
Smart Trash
Snakepit
Soundbox
Speechtoy
Splat
Start E
Startup Key
States Of Europe V1.0
Steroopticon
Stick It
Stock Controller Pro V1.2
Stone Cracker
Super Duper
Super Formatter
Super Spell
Superdisk
Swazinfo
Swos Editor
System Test V9.1
TBL Rulez
Taskbar
Teletext V1.20
Textview
The Guru
The Secret Key
The ZX File #1
Tiffview
Tiffview 117
Turbo Backup V1.00
Typewriter
Typing Tutor

Ultimate Disk Creator

**Update Copy** 

Uptime

VR World

VS

Volume Watch

WB 3 Screens

WB Flash

WB Hacks 2.0

WB Title

WBClock

WBMem

WBZoom

Word Power

World Geography

World War 2 History Book

Worms Levels

X Files Pics

XL21

Xopa

Xtruder

ZXAM V2 - The Spectrum Emulator

Zip

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

# 1.112 A List of Textfiles & DiskMags I own

This is a list of all the PD Textfiles & Diskmags I own:

600 Business Letters

Abnormalia Issue 5

Channel Z Issue 1

Doubleclick! Issue 1

Doubleclick! Issue 2

Doubleclick! Issue 3 (2 Disks)

Doubleclick! Issue 4 (2 Disks)

Doubleclick! Issue 4 (Amigaguide Version - 2 Disks)

Educational 2

Freedom Cracks Issue 11

Grapevine Issue 15 (3 Disks) Grapevine Issue 16 (3 Disks) Grapevine Issue 17 (3 Disks) Grapevine Issue 18 (3 Disks) Grapevine Issue 19 (3 Disks) Grapevine Issue 20 (2 Disks) Grapevine Issue 21 (2 Disks) Grapevine Issue 9 (2 Disks) H G Wells Have A Laugh Humour Internet Guide Joke Disk Magnetic Pages V1.3 Magnum V1.7 OctaMED Tutor Text Unlimited 1 Text Unlimited 2 Text Unlimited 3 Text Unlimited 4 Text Unlimited 5 Text Unlimited 6 Text Unlimited 7 Text Unlimited 8 Text Unlimited 9 Total Irrelevance Issue 1 Total Irrelevance Issue 2 Total Irrelevance Issue 3 V12 PD's Guide To Setting Up A PD Company Words X Files Guide

### 1.113 A list of Commercial Titles I Own

Click me to go back to the Public Domain Menu

Click me to go back to the Main Menu

This is a list of Commercial Software Titles I own, ie not PD or

Shareware titles.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

\* \*

#### \* I WILL NOT COPY THESE DISKS FOR ANYBODY - EVER!!!! \*

\* \*

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

I do not see why I should jeopardize my life because someone cannot be bothered to spend money and buy pirate versions of games. A lot of time, money and effort goes into writing these titles, as is so often found in Shareware too. Why should you be guilty of taking the bread from their mouths, as it were.

The reason of this list is simple. If you are either stuck on a game listed, or are looking for tips for cheats, or want to know how to perform a certain task in a utility, then you can look up the list, see if I have the title, and write to me with your query. If I cannot help, I know a lot of people who can!

Here goes then:-

Games

3D Pool

A10 Tank Killer

Air Support

Aladdin

Alien Breed 3D

Another World

Apocalypse

Banshee

Bubba 'N' Stix

Cannon Fodder

Carrier Command

Chaos Engine

Clockwiser

Coala

Colonization

Dizzy - Prince Of The Yolkfolk

Doodlebug

F17 Challenge

F29 Retaliator

Fields Of Glory

Flashback

Formula One Grand Prix

Frontier Elite

**Future Wars** Gloom Golden Axe Indiana Jones And The Last Crusade - Graphic Adventure Intelligent Strategy Games - Backgammon, Chess, Bridge, Draughts, Go Ivan 'Ironman' Stewart's Super Off Road Racer Jaguar XJ220 Jurrasic Park Kid Chaos Knights Of The Sky Lambourghini American Challenge Lemmings Loom Lotus Esprit Turbo Challenge Maniac Mansion Mega Twins Narc Nigel Mansell's World Championship Oh No! More Lemmings One Step Beyond Parasol Stars Pinball Illusions Push Over Puzznic Race Drivin' Roadkill Robocod Rodland Sensible Golf **Shadow Warriors** Sim Earth Skeleton Krew Soccer Kid Street Fighter II Super Hang On Super Tetris Syndicate The Secret Of Money Island Total Recall

Trolls Vital Light Virocop Virtual Karting Wiz 'N' Liz Worms Wrath Of The Demon Zak McKracken & The Alien Mind Benders Zool Zool 2 Utilities Blitz Basic V2.1 Cinema 4D V2.01 Datastore V2.0 Deluxe Paint III Floppy Expander Mini Office Money Matters V4.02 Organiser V2.0 Personal Page V4.0 Personal Paint V6.3 Turbo Calc V2.01 Vista Lite V3.01 Vista Pro V3.05 Wordworth V1.1 Wordworth V3.1 SE Wordworth V5